





HUMAN CAPITAL MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT INDUSTRIAL RELATION AND POLICY WING

17th Floor, Central Office,

Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point

Mumbai-400021

Tender Ref: CO/HCM/IRP/2024-25/03

REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL-

"RFP"

Engagement of Health Service Facilitators for Providing "ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK UP TO EMPLOYEES OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA"

Date: 21/10/2024

The information provided in response to this Request for Proposal (RFP) will become the property of the Bank and will not be returned. The Bank reserves the right to amend, rescind or reissue this RFP and all amendments will be advised to the bidders and such amendments will be binding on them. The Bank also reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the responses to this RFP without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

This document is prepared by Central Bank of India for **Engagement of Health Service Facilitators for Providing "ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK UP TO EMPLOYEES OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA"** It should not be re-issued or copied or used either partially or fully in any form.

DISCLAIMER

The information contained in this Request for Proposal (RFP) is provided to the Bidder(s) on the terms and conditions set out in this RFP document. The RFP document contains statements derived from information that is believed to be true and reliable at the date obtained but does not purport to provide all of the information that may be necessary or desirable to enable an intending contracting party to determine whether or not to enter into contract or arrangement with Bank in relation to the provision of services.

The RFP document is not a recommendation, offer or invitation to enter into a contract, agreement or any other arrangement, in respect of the services. The provision of the services is subject to observance of selection process and appropriate documentation being agreed between the Bank and any successful Bidder as identified by the Bank after completion of the selection process as detailed in this document. No contractual obligation whatsoever shall arise from the RFP process unless and until a formal contract is signed and executed by duly authorized officers of the Bank with the Bidder. The purpose of this RFP is toprovide the Bidder(s) with information to assist the formulation of their proposals. This RFP does not claim to contain all the information each Bidder may require. Bidders should conduct their own investigations & analysis and should check the accuracy, reliability and completeness of the information in this RFP and where necessary, obtain independent advice. The Bank makes no representation or warranty and shall incur no liability under any law, statute, rule or regulation as to the accuracy, reliability or completeness of this RFP. Central Bank of India in its absolute discretion, but without being under any obligation to do so, may update, amend or supplement the information in this RFP.

Subject to any law to the contrary, and to the maximum extent permitted by law, the Bank and its directors, officers, employees, Respondents, representatives, agents, and advisors disclaim all liability from any loss, claim, expense (including, without limitation, any legal fees, costs, charges, demands, actions, liabilities, expenses or disbursements incurred therein or incidental thereto) or damage, (Whether foreseeable or not) ("Losses") suffered by any person acting on or refraining from acting because of any presumptions or information (whether oral or written and whether express or implied), including forecasts, statements, estimates, or projections contained in this RFP document or conduct ancillary to it whether or not the Losses arises in connection with any ignorance, negligence, inattention, casualness, disregard, omission, default, lack of care, immature information, falsification or misrepresentation on the part of the Bank or any of its directors, officers, employees, Respondents, representatives, agents, or advisors

IMPORTANT DATES & INFORMATION

| Sn | Activities | Date & Time** | | | | |
|----|---|---|--|--|--|--|
| 1 | Tender Notification No. | CO/HCM/IRP/2024-25/03 | | | | |
| 2 | RFP Issuance Date | 21/10/2024 | | | | |
| 3 | Pre Bid Meeting | 29/10/2024 at 03:30 PM 17 th Floor Chandermukhi Building, Nariman Point Mumbai 400 021. | | | | |
| 4 | Last date for written request for Clarifications | 29/10/2024, 12.00 PM | | | | |
| 5 | Date of placing corrigendum in Bank'swebsite | 11/11/2024 | | | | |
| 6 | Last Date of Submission of RFP Response (Closing Date) | 12/11/2024, 04:00 pm | | | | |
| 7 | Opening of Technical Bids Place: Central Bank of India, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 | 12/11/2024 , 04:30 pm | | | | |
| 8 | Presentation by shortlisted eligible Bidders with successful technical bids Place: Central Bank of India, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 | Eligible Technically short-listed Bidders will be invited for a presentation on the Technical Bid submission. The exact date and time for the presentation will be communicated to the eligible Bidders subsequently. The Bank's decision shall be final in this regard. | | | | |
| 9 | Opening of Commercial Bids Place: Central Bank of India, Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021 | The exact date and time for opening of Commercial bids of those bidders who have qualified in Technical Evaluation, will be communicated to the eligible Bidders subsequently. | | | | |
| 10 | Cost of RFP | Rs.7670/- (Rs. Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy Only) incl. of GST. | | | | |
| 11 | RFP Coordinator | Mr. KETU KUMAR- Chief Manager- IRP HCM. | | | | |
| 12 | Telephone | 022- 6638 7896 | | | | |
| 13 | Email ID | nidhcm@centralbank.co.in cmcoirp@centralbank.co.in | | | | |
| 14 | Address For Proposal Submission | Through e-tendering | | | | |
| 15 | EMD/ Bid Security Money | Rs.500,000/= EMD to be submitted in the form of Bank Draft or Unconditional Bank Guarantee from a scheduled bank other than Central Bank of India, valid for 30 days after expiry of tender validity i.e. 180 days or Credit to Account No: 3288988578 IFSC Code: CBIN0281067 | | | | |

The dates mentioned above are tentative and the Bidder acknowledges that it cannot hold the Bank responsible for any revision in these dates. The shortlisted Bidders would be communicated the exact date of presentation and they should remain prepared for a presentation at short notice.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

| 1. | Introduction | 8 |
|-----|---|------|
| 2. | Objectives of the RFP | 8 |
| 3. | List of Abbreviations & Definitions used in RFP | 9 |
| 4. | Invitation of Tender Bids | 9 |
| 5. | Eligibility Criteria & Engagement Conditions | . 10 |
| 6. | Engagement Period | 11 |
| 7. | Broad Scope of Work | 12 |
| 8. | Cost of RFP Document | 14 |
| 9. | Exemption of RFP Fee | 14 |
| 10. | Language of Bid | 15 |
| 11. | Amendments of Bidding Documents | 15 |
| 12. | Authorization to Bid | 16 |
| 13. | Bid/Offer | 16 |
| 14. | Instructions to Bidders – e tendering | 18 |
| 15. | RFP Clarifications | 27 |
| 16. | Rejection of Bid | 28 |
| 17. | Other Terms and Conditions of RFP | 28 |
| 18. | Delay in performance | 31 |
| 19. | Modification & Withdrawal of Bids | 32 |
| 20. | Ownership & Retention of Document | 32 |
| 21. | Period of Bid validity | 32 |
| 22. | Assignment | 33 |
| 23. | RFP Response | 33 |
| 24. | Service Level Agreement | 33 |
| 25. | Bid Security/EMD and Performance Security | 34 |
| 26. | Evaluation of Bids Received | 34 |
| 27. | Payment Terms | 38 |
| 28. | Authorized Signatory | 38 |

| 29. | Confidentiality |
|-----|---|
| 30. | Indemnity and Limitation of Liability40 |
| 31. | Intellectual Property Rights |
| 32. | Minimum Wages |
| 33. | Non Transferrable Offer |
| 34. | Responsibility for completeness |
| 35. | Audit |
| 36. | Force Majeure |
| 37. | Exit Clause |
| 38. | Termination of Contract |
| 39. | Jurisdiction |
| 40. | Limitation on Promotion |
| 41. | Termination for Insolvency |
| 42. | Governing Law and Disputes |
| 43. | Resolution of Disputes |
| 44. | Tender/ RFP Cancellation |
| 45. | Conflict of Interest |
| 46. | Non Solicitation |
| 47. | Proposal Ownership |
| 48. | Taxes and Duties |
| 49. | Submission of Bids47 |
| 50. | Negligence47 |
| 51. | Review of Contract and Performance |
| 52. | No Liability48 |
| 53. | Adherence to standard48 |
| 54. | Substitution of Project Team Members48 |
| 55. | Penalty and Liquidated Damages |
| 56 | Other Terms and Conditions 50 |

ANNEXURES

| Annexure Title Number | | | | |
|-----------------------|--|--|--|--|
| Annexure I: | Letter of Acceptance | | | |
| Annexure II: | Bidder's Profile Format | | | |
| Annexure III: | Eligibility Criteria | | | |
| Annexure IV: | Compliance to RFP terms & Conditions | | | |
| Annexure V: | Technical Specifications | | | |
| Annexure VI: | Details of Previous Assignments | | | |
| Annexure VIIA: | Lists of Diagnostic Tests (Age Group up to 40 years) | | | |
| Annexure VIIB: | List of Diagnostic Tests (Age Group 41-50 years) | | | |
| Annexure VIIC: | List of Diagnostic Tests (Age Group 51 & above) | | | |
| Annexure VIII: | List of Locations to be covered. | | | |
| Annexure IX: | Price Bid Format | | | |
| Annexure X: | Declaration for Compliance | | | |
| Annexure XI: | Undertaking for Not Being Black listed | | | |
| Annexure XII: | Confidentiality/Non- Disclosure Agreement | | | |
| Annexure XIII: | Bid Query Format | | | |
| Annexure XIV: | Know Your Employee (KYE) Clause | | | |
| Annexure XV: | Certification of RFP cost waiver for MSME/NSIC Firms/companies | | | |
| Annexure XVI: | Integrity Pact | | | |
| Annexure XVII: | Declaration of Maintenance of Information Security | | | |
| Annexure-XVIII: | Undertaking for No- Pending Litigation | | | |
| Annexure XIX: | Undertaking for Compliance of Minimum Wages Act 1948 and other Labour Laws of the Land | | | |
| Annexure XX: | Certificate of NABL/NABH/ISO 15189:2022 Accredited Labs | | | |
| Annexure XXI: | Certificate of Non-Defaulter | | | |
| Annexure-XXII: | List of Documents | | | |
| | | | | |

Page No



1. <u>INTRODUCTION</u>

Central Bank of India is one of the leading Public Sector Banks in India. The Bank is a listed entity and the Govt. of India holds 93.08 percent in Bank's total share capital. The Bank is having its Central Office at Chandermukhi, Nariman Point, Mumbai – 400021. The Bank has a network of 4522 domestic branches, 90 Regional Offices (RO), 13 Zonal Offices (ZO) spread across India with 3300 ATMs, 10000+ BC points, serving over 80 million customers with 32000 + employee Base. The Bank offers a wide range of products and services to both Corporate and Retails Customers. The Bank also provides services to its customers through alternate channels such as Internet Banking, Debit Cards, Mobile Banking, etc. The Bank is also forging ahead with cutting edge technologies and innovative banking models.

(More details are available on our website – www.centralbankofindia.co.in)

2. OBJECTIVES OF THE RFP

Central Bank of India aims to onboard maximum of 3 Health Check-Up Service Providers for providing Annual Health Check-Up services to its Employees. The selected vendors shall provide Cashless Health Check Up facility at certified/licensed Health Check-Up Centre or at Home collection as per the choice and accessibility of the 32000+ Bank's Employees based at PAN INDIA locations.

3. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS & DEFINITIONS USED IN THE RFP

Following terms are used in the document interchangeably to mean:

| Bank/CBI 'Central Bank of India', | which has invited bids under this Request for |
|-----------------------------------|---|
|-----------------------------------|---|

Proposal

HCM Human Capital Management Department of the Bank.

IRP Industrial Relation & Policy Division under HCM Department

AGM Assistant General Manager of HCM Department

CM Chief Manager of HCM department

EMD Earnest Money Deposit/ Bid Security Amount to be submitted along

with RFP Response

NIT Notice Inviting Tender published inviting RFP response

OT Open Tender process of Bid submission

Notification of Purchase Order to be placed to successful Bidder

Award

BFSI Banking, Financial and Insurance Industry

PSB Public Sector Banks

QCBS Quality and Cost Based Selection

RFP Request for Proposal



Bidder An eligible entity/firm submitting a Proposal/Bid in response to this

RFP

Response to the RFP Document with Technical proposal including any Proposal / Bid /

Tender documents submitted by the bidder as per the formats prescribed in the

Scheduled Bank A bank which is listed in the Second Schedule of the Reserve Bank of

India Act, 1934

Contract The Contract signed by the Parties and all the attached documents and Agreement

the Appendices thereto, consequent to the completion of the procedure

as per the RFP.

Financial Year Annual

Website Bank's official website "www.centralbankofindia.co.in"

4. INVITATION OF TENDER BIDS

- 4.1. Central Bank of India invites proposals from reputed Health service Providers for providing annual health check-ups services to its employees. This RFP is an invitation for bidder's responses. No contractual obligation on behalf of the Bank whatsoever shall arise from the RFP process unless and until a formal contract is signed & executed by duly authorized officers of the Bank and the Authorized personnel of successful bidder. However, until a formal contract is prepared and executed, this offer together with Bank's written acceptance & notification of award shall constitute a binding contract with the successful bidder.
- 4.2. Bidders are expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, specifications, and other information in the RFP document. Failure to furnish any information required by the RFP document or to submit a bid not substantially responsive to the RFP document in complete respect will be at the Bidder's risk and shall result in the rejection of its bid. The procedure, terms & conditions for submission of bid are enumerated in this RFP.
- 4.3. All offers of the bidders shall be unconditional and once accepted whether with or without modifications by the Bank shall be binding between the Bank and such Bidder.
- 4.4. The **RFP** downloaded Document can be from Bank's Website https://www.centralbankofindia.co.in or e-Procurement Portal https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/. The Bidder response should be uploaded online e-procurement the portal https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/.



5. <u>ELIGIBILITY CRITERIA & ENGAGEMENT CONDITIONS</u>

Respondents Eligibility Criteria:

Eligibility criteria and associated supporting documents for the Bidder to qualify is clearly mentioned in **Annexure III** of this document. The bidder would need to provide supporting documents as a part of the eligibility proof.

Only those Bidders fulfilling the criteria as mentioned in <u>Annexure III</u> should respond to the RFP. The technical bids of only those bidders who qualify in the eligibility criteria will be accepted. Document/s in support of eligibility criteria are required to be submitted along with the Technical Bid. Offers received from the bidders who do not fulfill any of the eligibility criteria are liable to be rejected. No relaxation in eligibility criteria will be allowed to any bidder, including startups unless specifically mentioned in this RFP.

Besides eligibility Criteria, Bidding firms/Companies also have to comply as under:

- 5.1. The companies or firms bidding should not have been blacklisted or debarred by any Government Authority or Public Sector Undertaking (PSUs) or any other organization. The bidder shall give an undertaking (on letter head), as per **Annexure XI**, that it has not been blacklisted by any organization. In case, in the past, the name of the Company was blacklisted by any organization, it shall be ensured that it must have been removed from the black list as on date of submission of the tender.
- 5.2. Bidders are required to provide duly authenticated supporting documents like company's MOA, AOA, Certificate of incorporation, certificate of business commencement, Registered Partnership Deed, GST Registration, PAN, purchase order/ work orders, work experience certificate, GST returns, etc. The documents are required to be signed by the authorized signatory of the company/Firm with the company's/Firm's seal/stamp.
- 5.3. The bidder should submit a letter of undertaking stating to agree to abide by all the terms and conditions stipulated by the Bank in the RFP including all Annexures, Addendum and Corrigendum based on the requirements, specifications, terms and conditions laid down in this RFP. Bidder has to submit the letter related to declaration of compliance as per format provided in **Annexure X** of the RFP along with the bid.
- 5.4. To assist in the scrutiny, evaluation and comparison of offers, the Bank may, at its discretion, ask some or all bidders for clarification on their proposal. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing and no change in the substance of the proposal shall be sought, offered or permitted. The Bank reserves the right



to:

- 5.4.1. Ascertain information from the banks and other institutions to which the Bidder has rendered its services for execution of similar projects. Such feedbacks from high ranking officials would also form part of Evaluation/Engagement and any strong adverse comment/ action about product or service would make the bidder ineligible for further assessment/ processing.
- 5.4.2. The Bank reserves right to accept or reject any proposal in whole or in parts without assigning any reason thereof. The decision of the Bank shall be final and binding on all the applicants to this document and Bank will not entertain any correspondence in this regard. The Bank, at its discretion, may reject the proposal of the Applicant, without giving any reason whatsoever, if in the Bank's opinion the bidder could not present or demonstrate the proposed solution as described in the proposal.
- 5.5. Integrity Pact: Only those bidders, who commit themselves to Integrity Pact (IP) with the Bank, would be considered competent to participate in the bidding process. In other words, entering the Integrity pact would be the preliminary qualification. Any bid not accompanied by Integrity Pact duly signed by the bidder along with the technical bid, shall be a non-responsive bid and shall be summarily rejected. IP shall cover all the phases of contract i.e., from the stage of Notice Inviting Tender (NIT) / Request for Proposal (RFP), till the conclusion of contract i.e., final payment or duration of warranty / guarantee. Format of IP (to be executed on a plain bond paper) is attached as Annexure XVI for strict compliance.
- 5.6. The successful Bidder shall be required to execute a Non-Disclosure Agreement as per **Annexure XII**.

6. ENGAGEMENT PERIOD:

- 6.1. The engagement will be valid for a **period of 3 year** from the date of Purchase order/SLA and it may be renewed at sole discretion of the bank on a yearly basis upon annual assessment of satisfactory level of services provided by the Vendor. Irrespective of the initial / extended period, the engagement will be deemed to be operative until conclusion of assigned projects, and hence agencies deploying resources should ensure the resources availability until completion of the work in hand or till the extended period as per the project terms and conditions.
- 6.2. Quarterly review of engaged vendors may be conducted or at such interval as decided by the Bank and the Bank may revisit any of the conditions of this engagement during review. The Bank only upon satisfactory performance of vendor continues the service



till the engaged term of 1 year. In contrary to this, The Bank may consider termination of contract solely at its discretion in terms of agreement of contract.

7. BROAD SCOPE OF WORK

The Bank at present reimburses cost of Health Checkup services availed by its employees on annual basis. Now in order to ensure easy accessibility and uniformity in the Scheme, The Bank intends to onboard reputed Health Check Up service providers. The Scope of their work shall include:

- 7.1 Comprehensive Health Check Up The Vendors shall provide a Cashless Health Check Up services as prescribed in Annexure-VII-A, Annexure VII-B & Annexure VII-C, once in the financial year to its employees residing at PAN India locations. The Medical Tests packages are designed on Age group and Gender basis. Further, the Health check-up service provider may also provide additional number of tests over & above the prescribed list of tests as enlisted in Annexure-VII-A, VII-B & VII-C of the RFP without any extra cost to such additional test.
- 7.2 <u>Choice of Sample Collection facility</u>—The Service providers should be able to provide timely Home Collection or center Visit facility for sample collection as per the choice & suitability the Employee on a PAN India basis. Employee shall have the option to choose either of the collection facility i.e. at Home Collection or Center/Hospital Visits.
- 7.3 <u>Health Checkup Packages for dependents/ Retirees</u>: The Service provider should extend the Annual Health checkup facility on self—payment (non-cashless) basis at the same rate as agreed in case of employee in order to facilitate health check-up facility to employees'—
 - 7.3 (a) Dependent family members (i.e. Spouse, Children, Parents max 5 persons) (in case of working/present employees) AND.
 - 7.3 (b) Ex-Employee and his/her spouse (maximum 2 persons)

Needless to mention, fee/cost to such health checkup service provided to persons mentioned in clause 7.3 (a) and 7.3 (b) above, shall be borne by the concerned employee/dependent persons only. The Bank shall have no obligation towards payment against such facility.

7.4 <u>Delivery of Test Reports:</u> The Test Reports of the employee shall invariably be delivered within T+2 days through Whatsapp number /Email Id/Sms Link/ or any mode as preferred by the concerned Employee. Hard copy of the Report is **preferably** be delivered at address provided by the employee.



7.5 <u>Discounted Retail/Other Routine Tests</u>: Besides what is stated in clause 7.1 and 7.3, all other type of Retail/Routine tests should also be made available **at discounted rate** to the employees/their Dependents/Retired Employees to avail the same at their own cost.

7.6 TECHNICAL REQUIREMENTS:

The Service Provider should possess and confirm following minimum Technical Requirement/ Specification besides qualifying in the Technical Evaluation. Bids having Otherwise qualified in the Eligibility criteria but not meeting the following specification shall be rejected.

- 7.6.1 **An app /website/Digital Platform should be** made available to the employees for booking cashless tests as per Annexure VII-A, VII-B & VII-C or any other tests. The facilities of order status updates, downloading test Results, Health Analysis; tips for Preventive Care etc. should also be made available in the said app/website/platform.
- 7.6.2 The service provider should have pool of **Certified & experienced phlebotomist** having passed the requisite course in Medical Laboratory for collection, handling & management of samples etc. certificate to this effect to be submitted as per **Annexure XX.**
- 7.6.3 The service provider must have 25 number of NABL/NABH/ISO 15189:2022 accredited medical labs/hospitals in their chain on pan India basis for facilitating accuracy and correct tests results.
- 7.6.4 An **Employer Dashboard** to be made available to check progress on availment of service with facility of downloading list of employees having utilized cashless facility. The MIS should also cover location wise availment records, age group wise disease tracer, Bank's overall health score etc. facility of downloading any individual bill should also be made available.
- 7.6.5 The service provider should be **registered/ licensed with appropriate Body/Authority** to carry out such business activity/services as required by the law of the land or by any Government instruction/advice etc.
- 7.6.6 A **dedicated Account Manager/SPOC** should be deputed at Corporate Office of the Bank for smooth implementation of the project for complete term and also for resolving Employees grievances, guiding/resolving for availing services, resolving queries, preparing MIS and reports as desired by the Bank. The concerned account Manager should be single point of contact for project administration.
- 7.6.7 **24X7 customer support services** should be there to handle large number of request and resolve their issue (including technical) within 24 hours. The Customer support Service should be able to guide the employee for availing full array of services being



offered. The support should be provided in preferred dialect of employee.

7.6.8 Concierge services to Senior Management Grade Officers: With a view to provide easy and hassle free services to the Senior Employees of the Bank, A dedicated assistant should **preferably** be provided at Collection Center/Hospital during the scheduled visit time. The estimated number of such higher Rank Officials shall be approx. 1500 only.

8 COST OF RFP DOCUMENT

8.1 Cost of RFP document is INR 7670/- (Rupees Seven Thousand Six Hundred Seventy including GST). While downloading the RFP Document from the Internet (website of Central Bank of India), the prescribed amount towards the cost of Application Document should be paid by the Applicant along with the submission of the Application response. The Cost of RFP / Application document is non-refundable.

The RTGS / NEFT details are given below.

Account No: 3288988578 IFSC Code: CBIN0281067 Account Name: Central Bank of India C.O. HCM department.

- 8.2 All costs and expenses (whether in terms of time or material or money) incurred by the Recipient/Bidder in any way associated with the development, preparation and submission of responses, including but not limited to attendance at meetings, discussions, demonstrations, etc. and providing any additional information required by the Bank, will be borne entirely and exclusively by the Bidder.
- 8.3 Applications without the payment of amount towards the cost of Application Document / non submission of MSME / Startup Certificate shall be rejected. The Cost of RFP / Application document is non-refundable.
- 8.4 The details of the transaction viz. scanned copy of the receipt of making transaction is required to be uploaded on e-tendering portal at the time of "final online bid submission".

9 EXEMPTION OF RFP FEE

- 9.1 Micro & Small Enterprises (MSE) units and Startups are exempted from payment of RFP fee provided the Services they are offering are rendered by them.
- 9.1 Bidder should submit supporting documents issued by competent Govt. bodies to



- become eligible for the above exemption.
- 9.2 Startups which are not under the category of MSE shall not be eligible for exemption of tenderfee.

9.3 Bidders may please note:

- 9.3.1 NSIC certificate/ Udyam registration certificate (URC) should cover the items tendered to get tender fee exemptions. Certificate/ Memorandum should be valid as on due date / extended due date for Bid submission.
- 9.3.2 "Startup" company should enclose the valid Certificate of Recognition issued by Department for Promotion of Industry and Internal Trade (DPIIT), (erstwhile Department of Industrial Policy and Promotion), Ministry of Commerce & Industry, Govt. of India with the technical bid.
- 9.3.3 Bidder who solely on its own fulfills each eligibility criteria condition as per the RFP terms and conditions and who are having MSE or Startup company status, can claim exemption for tenderfee.

10 LANGUAGE OF BID

The documents prepared by the Bidder, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the RFP exchanged by the Bidder and the Bank and supporting documents and printed literature shall be in English language only.

11 AMENDMENT OF BIDDING DOCUMENTS

- 11.1. Central Bank of India reserves the right, in its sole discretion, of inclusion of any addendum to this entire RFP process. The Bidder shall not claim as a right for requiring Central Bank of India to do the aforesaid.
- 11.2. At any time before the deadline for submission of Applications/Offers, Central Bank of India may, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by prospective Bidder, modify this RFP Document and all such modifications shall be binding on the Bidder.
- 11.3. All prospective bidders shall be notified about the amendment through a notification on Bank's website. All prospective bidders to this RFP are required to check for addendums / amendments / notices to this RFP on the website till the last date of availability, prior to submission of bids and all such addendums / amendments / notices shall be binding on them.
- 11.4. The bidders themselves need to take addendums from website. The Bank has no responsibility/obligation to send them individually to bidders.



11.5. If required in order to allow prospective Bidder reasonable time in which they need to take the amendment into account in preparing their Applications, Central Bank of India at its sole discretion reserves the rights to extend the deadline for the submission of Applications and same shall be notified on Bank's website. However, no request from the bidder, shall be binding on Central Bank of India for the same. Central Bank of India's decision in this regard shall be final, conclusive and binding on all bidders.

12. AUTHORIZATION TO BID

- 12.1. The proposal/ bid being submitted would be binding on the Bidder. The Bid should be signed by the authorized signatory of the bidder. A suitable authorization letter / board resolution to that effect shall be submitted by the bidders.
- 12.2. All pages of the bid shall be signed by the authorized signatory for signing the bid.
- 12.3. Bid document shall be signed in full & official seal/stamp affixed.
- 12.4. All such signatures shall be supported by a rubber stamp impression of the Bidder's firm/company.
- 12.5. The proposal must be accompanied with undertaking letter duly signed by the authorized signatory as per the annexure I, annexure VIII and annexure IX on the letter head of the bidder firm/company only. The letter should also indicate the complete name and designation of the authorized signatory.

13. BID/OFFER

- 13.1. This is an e-Tender. Only electronic submission of bid on the e-tendering website is required within the timelines specified. Hardcopies to be submitted only when asked by the Bank.
- 13.2. The Bid / Offer should be complete in all respects and contain all information asked for in this document. It should not contain any price information elsewhere except on commercial bid.
- 13.3. Bidders are expected to examine all terms and instructions included in the RFP. Failure to provide any requested information in this RFP will be at bidder's own risk and may result in the rejection of the proposal.
- 13.4. The Bank may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for submission of bids by uploading separate notice to this effect or by amending the RFP Document.
- 13.5. RFP signed by authorized signatory submitted by bidder will be reviewed and if it is as



per prescribed format then only bid will be opened and evaluated. Bidders satisfying the technical requirements as determined by the Bank and accepting the terms and conditions of this RFP document shall be qualified for opening of Commercial Bids.

13.6. In addition, the following documents are to be submitted Online at the e- procurement site https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/:

Annexure I: Letter of Acceptance
Annexure II: Bidder's Profile Format
Annexure III: Eligibility Criteria

Annexure IV: Compliance to RFP terms
Annexure V: Technical Specifications

Annexure VI: Details of Previous Assignments

Annexure VII A: List of diagnostic Tests (Age Group up to 40 years)

Annexure VII B: List of diagnostic Tests (Age Group 41-50 years)

Annexure VII C: List of diagnostic Tests (Age Group 51-60 years)

Annexure VIII: List of of Locations to be covered

Annexure IX: Price bid Format

Annexure X: Declaration of Compliance

Annexure XI: Under taking for Not being Black Listed
Annexure XII: Confidentiality/Non-Disclosure Agreement

Annexure XIII: Bid Query Format

Annexure XIV: Know Your Employee (KYE) Clause

Annexure XV: Certification of RFP cost Waiver for MSME/NSIC Forms/Companies

Annexure XVI: Integrity Pact

Annexure XVII: Declaration of Maintenance of Information Security

Annexure XVIII: Undertaking of No-Pending Litigation

Annexure-XIX: Undertaking for Compliance of Minimum Wages Act 1948 and other

Labour Laws of the Land

Annexure-XX: Certificate of NABL/NABH/ISO 15189:2022 accredited Labs

Annexure -XXI: Certificate of Non -Defaulter

Annexure-XXII: List of Documents

- 13.7. The Bid should be signed by the authorized signatory of the bidder. A valid power of attorney/authorization letter/board resolution to that effect shall be submitted by the bidders and should be uploaded online on portal along with bid.
- 13.8. All the annexures should be submitted in letter head of bidder duly signed with seal/stamp of the firm/company. (All these documents are to be filed in one file). Copies of relevant documents / certificates as proof in support of various information submitted in aforesaid annexures and other claims made by the bidder are also to be uploaded separately.



- 13.9. All the pages in RFP are to be submitted in the technical bid duly signed with firm's /company's stamp/seal.
- 13.10. The bidder should ensure that all the annexures should be submitted as prescribed by the Bank. In case it is not in the prescribed format, it is liable to be rejected.
- 13.11. The Bank reserves the right to re-tendering without providing any reason whatsoever. The Bank shall not incur any liability on account of such rejection.
- 13.12. The Bank further reserves the right to reject any or all offers based on its own evaluation of the offers received, or on the basis of stability, capabilities, track records, reputation among users, or other similar features of a bidder.
- 13.13. The Bank reserves the right to disqualify the bidder/(s) if the bidder/(s) have earlier failed to complete the similar project in any institution or any project in Central Bank of India in stipulated time.
- 13.14. The Bank reserves the right to modify any terms, conditions or specifications for submission ofbids and to obtain revised Bids from the bidders due to such changes, if any at any time prior to completion of evaluation of technical bids from the participating bidders. Notification of amendments/corrigendum will be made available on the Bank's website (https://www.centralbankofindia.co.in) and will be binding on all bidders and no separate communication will be issued. In order to allow prospective bidders reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their bids, the Bank, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for a reasonable period as decided by the Bank for the submission of Bids. No post bid clarification of the bidder shall be entertained.

14. INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS – E TENDERING

Submission of any bid document through offline mode will not be accepted and bids should be submitted **online** on or before last date & time of bid submission.

14.1. Online Registration for first time bidders

- 14.1.1. The Bidders participating through e-Tendering for the first time for Central Bank of India will have to complete the Online Registration Process on the portal.
- 14.1.2. All the bidders interested in participating in the online e-Tendering process are required to procure Class II or Class III Digital e-Token having -2- certificates inside it, one for Signing/Verification purpose and another for Encryption/Decryption purpose.



- 14.1.3. The tender should be prepared & submitted online using the bidder's authorized individual's (Individual certificate is allowed for proprietorship firms) Digital e-Token.
- 14.1.4. If any assistance is required regarding e-Tendering (registration / upload / download/Bid Preparation / Bid Submission), please contact the support numbers given in the support details below.

14.1.5. Registration Process for Bidders

- 14.1.6. Open the URL: https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/
- 14.1.7. On Right hand side, Click and save the "Bidder Manual for Bidders to participate on e-tender.
- 14.1.8. Register yourself with all the required details.
- 14.1.9. LOG IN NAME & PASSWORD: Each Bidder will be assigned a Unique User Name & Password by the agency appointed by the Bank. The Bidders are requested to change the Password and edit the information in the Registration Page after the receipt of initial Password from the agency appointed by the Bank.

General Terms & Conditions:

Bidders are required to read the "Terms and Conditions" section of the portal (of the agencyconcerned, using the Login IDs and passwords given to them.

TABLE A

| | https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC Through e- | | | | | |
|-----------------------------------|---|--|--|--|--|--|
| | tendering portal (Class II or Class III Digital Certificate | | | | | |
| | with both Signing & Encryption is required for | | | | | |
| | tender | | | | | |
| | participation) | | | | | |
| Support person and phone number | e-Procurement Technologies Limited Technical | | | | | |
| for e-tender service provider for | Support Team | | | | | |
| any help in accessing the website | | | | | | |
| and uploading the tender | | | | | | |
| documents or any other related | M/s e-Procurement Technologies Ltd. | | | | | |
| _ | A- 202, Wall Street - II, Opp. Orient Club, Nr. Gujarat | | | | | |
| queries | College, | | | | | |
| | Ahmedabad - 380 006. Gujarat State, India | | | | | |
| | , | | | | | |



| | Help Desk/Support: Cell Number: 7859800621, 6352631766, 6352631968, 7859800617, 7859800624, 9081000427 | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| | | | | |
| | Support Mail : support@abcprocure.com | | | |
| | DSC Approval & query: info@abcprocure.com 6353217080 (Harsh) | | | |

Note: Please note that the Support team will be contacting through email and wherever required through phone call as well. Depending on nature of assistance, support team will contact on priority basis. It will be very convenient for bidder to schedule their online demo in advance with support team to avoid last minute difficulties.

- 14.1.10. All bids made from the Login ID given to the bidder will be deemed to have been made by the bidder.
- 14.1.11. BIDS PLACED BY BIDDER: The bid of the bidder will be taken to be an offer to sell. Bids once made by the bidder cannot be cancelled. The bidder is bound to sell the material as mentioned above at the price that they bid. If bidder fails to do so, Bank reserves the right to take suitable action to not allowing participating for 2 years in the processes of the Bank.

14.1.12. Preparation & Submission of Bids

The Bids (Eligibility cum Technical & Commercial) shall have to be prepared and subsequently submitted online only. Bids not submitted "ON LINE" shall be summarily rejected. No other form of submission shall be permitted.

Dos and Don'ts for Bidder

- Registration process for new Bidder's should be completed at the earliest.
- The e-Procurement portal is open for upload of documents with immediate effect.
 Hence Bidders areadvised to start the process of upload of bid documents well in
 advance.
- Bidder has to prepare for submission of their bid documents online well in advance.
- The upload process of soft copy of the bid documents requires encryption (large files take longer time to encrypt) and upload of these files to e-procurement portal depends upon bidder's infrastructure and connectivity.
- To avoid last minute rush for upload, bidder is required to start the upload for all the



documents required for online submission of bid one week in advance.

- Bidder to initiate upload of few documents during the start of the RFP submission and any help required for uploading the documents / understanding the system should be taken up with e- procurement service provider well in advance.
- Bidder should not raise request for extension of time on the last day of submission due to non- submission of their Bids on time, quoting any reason whatsoever, as Bank will not be in a position to provide any support at the last minute as the portal is managed by e-procurement service provider.
- Bidder should not raise request for offline submission or late submission since only online e- Procurement submission is accepted.
- Part submission of bids by the Bidder's will not be processed and will be rejected.

14.1.13. Terms & Conditions of Online Submission

- 14.1.14. Bidders shall bear the cost of registration on the Bank's e-tendering portal. Rules for web portal access are as follows:
- 14.1.15. Bidder should be in possession of CLASS III or CLASS III-Digital Certificate in the name of company/bidder with capability of signing and encryption for participating in the e-tender. Bidders are advised to verify their digital certificates with the service provider at least two days before due date of submission and confirm to Bank.
- 14.1.16. Bidders at their own responsibility are advised to conduct a mock drill by coordinating with the e- tender service provider before the submission of the bids.
- 14.1.17. E-Tendering will be conducted on a specific web portal as detailed in (schedule of bidding process) of this RFP meant for this purpose with the help of the Service Provider identified by the Bank as detailed in (schedule of bidding process) of this RFP.
- 14.1.18. Bidders will be participating in E-Tendering event from their own office / place of their choice. Internet connectivity /browser settings and other paraphernalia requirements shall have to be ensured by Bidder themselves.
- 14.1.19. In the event of failure of their internet connectivity (due to any reason whatsoever) the service provider or the Bank shall not be responsible.
- 14.1.20. In order to ward-off such contingent situation, Bidders are advised to make all the necessary arrangements / alternatives such as back –up power supply, connectivity whatever required so that they are able to circumvent such situation and still be able to participate in the E-Tendering successfully.
- 14.1.21. However, the bidders are requested not to wait till the last moment to quote their bids to avoid any such complex situations.
- 14.1.22. Failure of power at the premises of bidders during the E-Tendering cannot be a valid reason for not participating in the E-Tendering.
- 14.1.23. On account of this, the time for the E-Tendering cannot be extended and the Bank shall



not be responsible for such eventualities.

- 14.1.24. Bank and / or Service Provider will not have any liability to Bidders for any interruption ordelay in access to site of E-Tendering irrespective of the cause.
- 14.1.25. Bank's e-tendering website will not allow any bids to be submitted after the deadline for submission of bids. In the event of the specified date and time for the submission of bids, being declared a holiday for the Bank, e-tendering website will receive the bids up to the appointed time on the next working day. Extension / advancement of submission date and time will be at the sole discretion of the Bank.
- 14.1.26. Utmost care has been taken to reduce discrepancy between the information contained in e- tendering portal and this tender document. However, in the event of any such discrepancy, the terms and conditions contained in this tender document shall take precedence.
- 14.1.27. Bidders are advised to attach all eligibility criteria documents with the Annexures in the technical bid.

14.1.28. Guidelines to Bidders on the operations of Electronic Tendering System of Central Bank of India

14.1.29. Pre-requisites to participate in the Tenders

Registration of Bidders on Electronic Tendering System on Portal of CBI: The Bidders Not Registered in Central Bank of India and interested in participating in the e-Tendering process of CBI shall be required to enroll on the Electronic Tendering System. To enroll Bidder has to generate User ID and password on the https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC Registration of New Bidders: https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/bidderregistration

The Bidders may obtain the necessary information on the process of Enrolment either from Helpdesk Support Team: 079-68136815, 9879996111 or may download User Manual from Electronic Tendering System for CBI. i.e. https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC

14.1.30. Preparation of Bid & Guidelines of Digital Certificate

The Bid Data that is prepared online is required to be encrypted and the hash value of the Bid Data is required to be signed electronically using a Digital Certificate (Class – II or Class – III). This is required to maintain the security of the Bid Data and also to establish the identity of the Bidder transacting on the System. This Digital Certificate should be having two parts (1. Sign Verification 2. Encryption/ Decryption)

The Digital Certificates are issued by an approved Certifying Authority authorized by the



Controller of Certifying Authorities of Government of India through their Authorized Representatives upon receipt of documents required to obtain a Digital Certificate. Bid data / information for a particular Tender may be submitted only using the Digital Certificate. Certificate which is used to encrypt the data / information and Signing Digital Certificate to sign the hash value during the Online Submission of Tender stage. In case, during the process of preparing and submitting a Bid for a particular Tender, the Bidder loses his / her Digital Signature Certificate (i.e. due to virus attack, hardware problem, operating system problem); he /she may not be able to submit the Bid online. Hence, the Users are advised to store his / her Digital Certificate securely and if possible, keep a backup at safe place under adequate security to be used in case of need.

In case of online tendering, if the Digital Certificate issued to an Authorized User of a Partnership Firm is used for signing and submitting a bid, it will be considered equivalent to no objection certificate / power of attorney to that User to submit the bid on behalf of the Partnership Firm. The Partnership Firm has to authorize a specific individual via an authorization certificate signed by a partner of the firm (and in case the applicant is a partner, another partner in the same firm is required to authorize) to use the digital certificate as per Indian Information Technology Act, 2000 and subsequent amendments.

Unless the Digital Certificate is revoked, it will be assumed to represent adequate authority of the Authorized User to bid on behalf of the Firm for the Tenders processed on the Electronic Tender Management System of Central Bank of India as per Indian Information Technology Act, 2000 and subsequent amendments. The Digital Signature of this Authorized User will be binding on the Firm. It shall be the responsibility of Partners of the Firm to inform the Certifying Authority or Sub-Certifying Authority, if the Authorized User changes, and apply for a fresh Digital Signature Certificate. The procedure for application of a Digital Signature Certificate will remain the same for the new Authorized User.

The same procedure holds true for the Authorized Users in a Private / Public Limited Company. In this case, the Authorization Certificate will have to be signed by the Director of the Company or the Reporting Authority of the Applicant. The bidder should Ensure while procuring new digital certificate that they procure a pair of certificates (two certificates) one for the purpose of Digital Signature, Non-Repudiation and another for Key Encryption.

14.1.31. Recommended Hardware and Internet Connectivity

To operate on the Electronic Tendering System, the Bidder is recommended to use Computer System with at least 1 GB of RAM and broadband connectivity with minimum 512 kbps bandwidth. However, Computer Systems with latest i3 / i5 Intel Processors and 3G connection is recommended for better performance.

Operating System Requirement: Windows 7 and above Browser Requirement



(Compulsory): Internet Explorer Version 9 (32 bit) and above and System Access with Administrator Rights.

Toolbar / Add on / Pop up blocker

Users should ensure that there is no software installed on the computers which are to be used forbrowsing the website that might interfere with the normal operation of their Internet browser. Users have to ensure that they do not use any pop-up blockers, such as those provided by Internet Explorer and complementary software, like for example the Google tool bar. This might, in certain cases depending on users' settings, prevent the access of the EAS application.

14.1.32. Online viewing of Detailed Notice Inviting Tenders

The Bidders can view the Detailed Tender Notice along with the Time Schedule (Key Dates) forall the Live Tenders released by CBI on the home page of CBI e-Tendering Portal on https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC

14.1.33. Online Submission of Tender

Submission of Bids will be preceded by Online Submission of Tender with digitally signed Bid Hashes (Seals) within the Tender Time Schedule (Key dates) published in the Detailed Notice Inviting Tender. The Bid Data is to be prepared in the templates provided by the Tendering Authority of CBI. The templates may be form based, extensible tables and / or unloadable documents. In the form based type of templates and extensible table type of templates, the Bidders are required to enter the data and encrypt the data/documents using the Digital Certificate / Encryption Tool.

In case Unloadable document type of templates, the Bidders are required to select the relevant document / compressed file (containing multiple documents) already uploaded in the briefcase.

Notes:

- 14.1.33.1. The Bidders upload a single documents unloadable option.
- 14.1.33.2. The Bid hash values are digitally signed using valid class II or Class III Digital Certificate issued any Certifying Authority. The Bidders are required to obtain Digital Certificate in advance.
- 14.1.33.3. The bidder may modify bids before the deadline for Online Submission of Tender as per Time Schedule mentioned in the Tender documents.
- 14.1.33.4. This stage will be applicable during both. Pre-bid / Pre-qualification and Financial Bidding Processes.

The documents submitted by bidders must be encrypted using document encryption tool which is available for download under Download section on



https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC

Steps to encrypt and upload a document:

- Select Action: Encryption -> Tender ID: (enter desired tender ID) -> Envelope: (Technical / Price Bid) -> Add File: (Select desired document to be encrypted) -> Save File(s) to: (selectdesired location for encrypted file to save).
- After successful encryption, format of encrypted file will change to .enc which is required to be uploaded by bidders.
- After encryption bidders are required to upload document as per the mandatory list mentioned in the envelope i.e. Technical / Commercial.

Note: The Bank or e-Procurement Technologies Limited shall not be liable or responsible in anymanner whatsoever for any failure to access & bid on the e-tender platform due to loss of internet connectivity, electricity failure, virus attack, problems with the PC, or any other unforeseen circumstances before or during the event. Bidders are advised to ensure system availability and prepare their bid well before time to avoid last minute rush. Bidder can fix a call with support team members in case guidance is required by calling on numbers mentioned in "TABLE A" above.

Bidders need to take extra care while mentioning tender ID. Entering incorrect ID will not allow Bank to decrypt document.

14.1.34. Close for Bidding

After the expiry of the cut- off time of Online Submission of Tender stage to be completed by the Bidders has lapsed, the Tender will be closed by the Tendering Authority.

14.1.35. Online Final Confirmation

After submitting all the documents bidders need to click on "Final Submission" tab. System will give pop up "You have successfully completed your submission" that assures submission completion.

14.1.36. Short listing of Bidders for Evaluation Process:

The Tendering Authority will first open the Technical Bid documents of all Bidders and after scrutinizing fulfillment of eligibility criteria as per <u>Annexure III</u>, Bids will be considered for Technical Evaluation followed by opening of Commercial Bid Opening. Even if the Bank receives Single Bid, the Bank may proceed further with the Price negotiation by the Negotiating committee.

14.1.37. Technical Evaluation

The Bidders, who are eligible as per eligibility criteria and confirming the Technical Requirement/Specification, will further be evaluated for the technical evaluation.



Technical score will be summation of Technical evaluation and Presentation if any; bidders who score less than 60% will be technically disqualified. Details of technical evaluations are mentioned in clause 26 of this RFP.

14.1.38. Opening of the Financial Bids:

Financial Bids of Only those bidders will be opened who have qualified the eligibility criteria, matching the Technical specification as per the relevant annexure contained in the RFP and have scored minimum 60% marks in Technical evaluation.

Even if the Bank received a Single Bid the Bank may proceed further with the Price negotiation by the Negotiating committee.

14.1.39 Calculation of Final Score:

All commercial Bids received shall be evaluated basis the lowest weighted Average quoted price. The weightage for calculation of "weighted average price" for corresponding health checkup package (age group wise) shall be in accordance to the total number of employee's base across the selected age group. The weightage shall be in the ratio of 4.5:1:1.5 for Health check-up package as per Annexure VII-A (up to 40 years), Annexure VII-B (More than 40 and up to 50 years) and Annexure VII-C (above 50) respectively. Brief illustration of calculation of L1 score shall be as per the table below.

| | Illustrative Calculation chart of weighted Average price quote | | | | | | | | |
|--------|--|-----------|-----------|-------------|---------------|----------------|----------------|-------------------|----------|
| Bidder | Plan A | Plan B | Plan C | Normal | Weighted | Weighted | Weighted | Weighted | category |
| Name | (up to 40 | (above 40 | (above 50 | Average of | Price @ 4.5 x | Price @ 1.00 x | Price @ 1.50 x | Average = | |
| | years) | and up to | years) | Plan A+B+C | Price Quote | Price Quote | Price Quote | (weighted price | |
| | | 50 years) | | (For | for Plan A | for Plan B | for Plan C | of Plan A+B+C) /7 | |
| | | | | comparision | | | | | |
| | | | | only) | | | | | |
| X Ltd | 900 | 3500 | 4600 | 3000 | 4050 | 3500 | 6900 | 2064 | L2 |
| Y Ltd | 1600 | 2100 | 3500 | 2400 | 7200 | 2100 | 5250 | 2079 | L3 |
| Z Ltd | 1200 | 2500 | 3800 | 2500 | 5400 | 2500 | 5700 | 1943 | L1 |

Accordingly, Z Ltd. stood as L1 Bidder however **Bank reserve the right to onboard maximum 3 service provider (including L1) subject to matching of L1 price** as per the procedure mentioned in clause 14.1.40 herein below.

14.1.40 PRICES NEGOTIATION WITH BIDDER:

After opening of commercial Bids, All the Bidders including L1 shall be called for a Price Negotiation meeting. All such Bidders shall be asked to match the L1 price for each of test package as per Annexure VII-A, Annexure VII-B and Annexure VII-C.

a. In case if there are 2 or more bidders other than L1, agreed to match the L1 price, then



their bids shall be accepted in accordance to their weighted average price ranking. For example, if L2 does not agree to match the L1 price where as L3 and L4 have agreed at L1 price, then L1, L3 & L4 shall be declared as successful bidders.

- b. And in case, only L2 agreed to match the price of L1, then both bidder L1&L2 shall be successful bidder.
- c. Further to clarify that all the successful Bidder in Price Negotiation process shall be subject to submission of performance security Guarantee amount for full contract value.
- d. As the allotment of specific volume of work cannot be guaranteed given the Employees' choice and Service location Coverage by the Bidders hence all the successful Bidders (as per Bank's discretion subject to maximum 3 including L1) shall be on-boarded given the fact that employees irrespective of their location shall have choice to use serviced of any of the successful bidders as per their convenience.
- e. In case none of the Bidder agrees at L1 price, then L1 shall be declared successful bidder.

14.1.41.Tender Schedule (Key Dates):

The Bidders are strictly advised to follow the Dates and Times as indicated in the Time Schedule in this RFP Document for the Tender. All the online activities are time tracked and the electronic Tendering System enforces time-locks that ensure that no activity or transaction can take place outside the Start and End Dates and time of the stage as defined in the Tender Schedule. At the sole discretion of the Bank, the time schedule of the Tender stages may be amended.

15. RFP CLARIFICATIONS

- 15.1. Queries / clarifications will not be entertained over phone. All queries and clarifications must be sought in writing or sent to nidhcm@centralbank.co.in with subject "Engagement of Health Service Facilitators for Providing ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK UP TO EMPLOYEES OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA", as per the date given in the IMPORTANT DATES & INFORMATION section of this RFP document.
- 15.2. The Bidder is requested to collate and submit queries together to seek clarifications/responses from the Bank as per **Annexure XIII**. The Bidder should ensure that all the queries and clarifications are communicated in writing on or before the date given in the IMPORTANT DATES & INFORMATION section of this RFP document. Bidders are requested to visit Bank's website (www.centralbankofindia.co.in) for clarifications and other communications.



- 15.3. Any modification of the RFP, which may become necessary as a result of the queries, shall be madeavailable by the Bank exclusively through the issue of Corrigendum on Bank's website (www.centralbankofindia.co.in).
- 15.4. Bidders are required to direct all communications related to this RFP to nidhcm@centralbank.co.in. The Bank will try to reply, without any obligation in respectthereof, every reasonable query raised by the Bidders in the manner specified. No post bid clarification of the bidder shall be entertained.
- 15.5. No query / suggestion shall be entertained after the opening of bid. Bank is not bound to reply the queries not pertaining to this RFP. Replies shall be at Bank's discretion. Bank's replies shall be final and acceptable to all bidders.

16. REJECTION OF BID

The Bid is liable to be rejected if:

- 16.1. The document does not bear signature of authorized signatory in each page and duly stamped.
- 16.2. It is received through Fax/E-mail/Courier/Post.
- 16.3. It is received after the expiry of the due date and time stipulated for Bid submission.
- 16.4. Incomplete Bids, including non-submission or non-furnishing of requisite documents/ Conditional Bids / Bids not conforming to the terms and conditions stipulated in this RFP are liable forrejection by the Bank.
- 16.5. It is evasive or contains incorrect information.
- 16.6. Any form of canvassing / lobbying /influence/ query regarding short listing, status, etc. will be adisqualification.
- 16.7. Bidder should comply with all the points mentioned in the scope of work. Noncompliance of anypoint will lead to rejection of the bid.
- 16.8. Bids not submitted online.

17. OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF RFP

- 17.1. Responses to this RFP should not be construed as an obligation on the part of the Bank to award a purchase contract for any services or combination of services. Failure of the Bank to select a bidder shall not result in any claim whatsoever against the Bank. The Bank reserves the right to reject any or all bids in part or in full, without assigning any reason whatsoever.
- 17.2. By submitting a proposal, the selected vendor agrees to contract with the Bank for any work awarded within 30 days from the issuance of work order. Failure on the part of the selected vendor to execute a valid contract with the Bank will relieve the Bank of any obligation to the bidder, and a different bidder may be selected based on



the selection process.

- 17.3. The terms and conditions as specified in the RFP and addendum (if any) thereafter are final and binding on the bidders. In the event the bidder is not willing to accept the terms and conditions of the Bank, the bidder may be disqualified. Any additional or different terms or conditions as set forth in the RFP, proposed by the bidder would be rejected unless expressly agreed to in writing by the Bank.
- 17.4. The selected vendor must strictly adhere to the delivery dates or lead times identified in their proposal. Failure to meet these delivery dates, unless it is due to reasons entirely attributable to the Bank, may constitute a material breach of the selected vendor's performance. In the event that the Bank is forced to cancel an awarded contract (relative to this tender document) due to the selected vendor's inability to meet the established delivery dates or any other reasons attributing to the selected vendor, then that vendor will be responsible for any re-procurement costs suffered by the Bank. The liability in such an event could be limited to the differential excess amount spent by the Bank for procuring similar deliverables and services.
- 17.5. The bidder shall represent and acknowledge to the Bank that it possesses necessary experience, expertise and ability to undertake and fulfill its obligations, involved in the performance of the provisions of this RFP. The bidder represents that the solution to be supplied in response to this RFP shall meet the proposed bidders requirement. If any services, functions or responsibilities not specifically described in this RFP are an inherent, necessary or customary part of the deliverables or services and are required for proper performance or provision of the deliverables or services in accordance with this RFP, they shall be deemed to be included within the scope of the deliverables or services, as if such services, functions or responsibilities were specifically required and described in this RFP and shall be provided by the bidder at no additional cost to the Bank. The bidder also acknowledges that the Bank relies on this statement of fact, therefore neither accepting responsibility for, nor relieving the bidder of responsibility for the performance of all provisions and terms and conditions of this RFP, the Bank expects the bidder to fulfill all the terms and conditions of this RFP. The modifications, which are accepted by the Bank, shall form a part of the final contract.
- 17.6. All terms and conditions, payments schedules, time frame for expected service levels as per this tender will remain unchanged unless explicitly communicated by the Bank. The Bank shall not be responsible for any judgments or assumptions made by the



- bidder with respect to any aspect of the Service. The biddesr shall at no point be entitled to excuse themselves from any claims by the Bank whatsoever for their deviations in confirming to the terms and conditions, payments schedules, expected service levels, etc. as mentioned in this tender document.
- 17.7. The Bank will not bear any costs incurred by the bidder for any discussion, presentation, demonstrations etc. on proposals or proposed contract or for any work performed in connection therewith.
- 17.8. This tender document may undergo change by either additions or deletions or modifications before the last date and time of submission by the Bank. The Bank also reserves the right to change any terms and conditions including eligibility criteria of the tender document and its subsequent addendums as it deems necessary at its sole discretion. The addendums, if any, shall be published on Bank's website.
- 17.9. The Bank reserves the right to extend the dates for submission of responses to this document.
- 17.10. Bidders shall have the opportunity to clarify doubts pertaining to the tender document in order to clarify any issues they may have, prior to finalizing their responses. All responses to be submitted as per Bid query format in **Annexure XIII.** Responses to inquiries and any other corrections and amendments will be published on Bank's website in the form of addendum to tender document. The bidder, who posed the question, will remain anonymous.
- 17.11. Preliminary Scrutiny The Bank will scrutinize the offers to determine whether they are completed, whether any errors have been made in the offer, whether required technical documentation has been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether items are quoted as per the schedule. This shall be binding on all bidders and the Bank reserves the right for such waivers and the Bank's decision in the matter will be final.
- 17.12. The Bank shall be under no obligation to accept any offer received in response to this tender notice and shall be entitled to reject any or all offers including those received late or incomplete offers without assigning any reason whatsoever. The Bank reserves the right to make any changes in the terms and conditions of Contract. The Bank will not be obliged to meet and have discussions with any Bidder, and / or to listen to any representations unless there is change in the terms and conditions of Contract.
- 17.13. The Bank further reserves the right to reject any or all offers based on its own evaluation of the offers received, or on the basis of stability, capabilities, track



records, reputation among users or other similar credentials of a bidder. When the Bank makes any such rejection, the Bank will not be bound to give any reason and/or justification in this regard to bidder.

17.14. Erasures or Alterations – The offers containing erasures or alterations will not be considered. Thereshould be no hand-written material, corrections or alterations in the offer. Technical details must be completely filled up. Correct technical information of the product being offered must be filled in. Filling up of the information using terms such as "OK", "accepted", "noted", "as given in brochure/manual" is not acceptable. The Bank may treat the offers not adhering to these guidelines as unacceptable.

17.15. Price Discussion – Bank reserves the right to negotiate the price with the bidders in terms of clause 14.1.40 of this RFP.

- 17.16. If the Bank is not satisfied with the technical specifications as specified in the tender document and observes major deviations, the technical bids of such bidders will not be short-listed for further evaluation. No further discussions shall be entertained with such bidders in respect of the subject Technical bid.
- 17.17. The Bidder shall solely be responsible for all payments (including any statutory payments) to its employees and shall ensure that at no time shall its employees, personnel or agents hold themselvesout as employees or agents of the Bank, nor seek to be treated as employees of the Bank for any purpose, including claims of entitlement to fringe benefits provided by the Bank, or for any kind of income or benefits. The Bidder alone shall file all applicable tax returns for all of its personnel assigned hereunder in a manner consistent with its status as an independent contractor of services; and the Bidder will make all required payments and deposits of taxes in a timely manner.
- 17.18. The price payable to the Bidder shall be inclusive of carrying out any modifications changes / upgrades to the application and other software that is required to be made in order to comply with any statutory or regulatory requirements or any industry-wide changes arising during the subsistence of the contract/ agreement, and the Bank shall not pay any additional cost for the same. The Bidder needs to provide the details about all such items considered in the RFP.

18. DELAYS IN THE PERFORMANCE

Delivery and performance of the services shall be made by the Selected/Successful Bidder in accordance with the time schedule, technical specification, scope of the project and other terms & conditions as specified in the Bid/SLA/Contract. Any



delay/inability in performing the obligation /defect in performance by the supplier would result in penalties as per the SLA clauses and may result in imposition of liquidated damages, invocation of Performance Bank Guarantee and/or termination of contract. The bank shall provide the bidder 3 months' notice to remedy the breach.

19. MODIFICATIONS AND WITHDRAWALS OF BIDS

- 19.1. The bidder may modify its bid's submission anytime by logging in to the website https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/ and uploading the documents again till last date and time of bid submission. Only the latest bid and the documents uploaded in the website till the last date of submission will be taken for evaluation.
- 19.2. No bid can be modified or withdrawn by the bidder subsequent to the closing date and time for submission of bids.
- 19.3. No bid shall be withdrawn in the intervening period between deadline for submission of bids and expiration of period of bid validity. In the event of withdrawal of the bid by bidders, defaulting bidder will be suspended from participating in future tenders of the Bank.
- 19.4. No bidder shall be allowed to withdraw the bid, if bidder happens to be successful bidder.

20. OWNERSHIP AND RETENTION OF DOCUMENTS

All information processed, stored, or transmitted by successful Bidder application belongs to the Bank. By having the responsibility to maintain the application, the Bidder does not acquire implicit access rights to the information or rights to redistribute the information. The Bidder understands that civil, criminal, or administrative penalties may apply for failure to protect information appropriately. Any information considered sensitive by the bank must be protected by the successful Bidder from unauthorized disclosure, modification or access. The bank's decision will be final.

21. PERIOD OF BID VALIDITY

21.1. Bid shall remain valid for duration of 6 (six) calendar months from Bid submission date. Bid valid for shorter period is liable to be rejected by the Bank as non-responsive.

- 21.2. In exceptional circumstances, the Bank may solicit the Bidders' consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. A Bidder is free to refuse the request. However, any extension of validity of Bids will not entitle the Bidder to revise/modify the Bid document.
- 21.3. The Bank reserves the right to call for fresh Bids at any time during the Bid validity period if considered necessary.

22. ASSIGNMENT

The whole of the works included in the contract shall be executed by the bidder and shall not directly or indirectly transfer, assign or sublet the contract or any part, share or interest therein. If the Bank undergoes a merger, amalgamation, takeover, consolidation, reconstruction, change of ownership, etc., this RFP along with the subsequent Addendums published shall be considered to be assigned to the new entity and such an act shall not affect the rights of the Bidder under this RFP.

23. RFP RESPONSE

- 23.1. All submissions will become the property of the Bank. Recipients shall be deemed to license, and grant all rights to the Bank to reproduce the whole or any portion of their submission for the purpose of evaluation, to disclose the contents of the submission to other Recipients who have registered a submission and to disclose and/or use the contents of the submission as the basis for any resulting RFP process, notwithstanding any copyright or other intellectual property right that may subsist in the submission or Banking documents.
- 23.2. Bid properly documented should be uploaded on e-Procurement site https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/ within stipulated date & time mentioned in the RFP.

24. SERVICE LEVEL AGREEMENT

- **24.1** The Bank will be signing an SLA/NDA contract with the successful Bidder selected by means of procedure defined in this RFP. **Penalty related to implementation** / **migration** / **support services will be applicable to selected Bidder.**
- 24.2 The Bank reserves the right to recover the penalty amount in the following events:
 - 24.2.1 Service at any location is not available or not found satisfactory by the Bank or



its employees.

- 24.2.2 Failure to implement the project within time line
- 24.2.3 Breach of Non-Disclosure Terms & SLA
- 24.2.4 For any other valid reasons determined by the Bank.
- 24.2.5 Non-payment of penalty claimed by the Bank within stipulated time.
- 24.3 Issues not attributable to the vendor will be exempted from levying of the Non-payment dues if any payable to the Bank within the stipulated time.
- 24.4 The Bank reserves its right to recover this amount by deducting from payments to be made by the Bank to the bidder.
- 24.5 Amount of penalty shall be such amount as it shall be decided in SLA/ Contract Agreement.

25 BID SECURITY AND PERFORMANCE SECURITY

- a. <u>Bid security/EMD</u>: ₹ 500,000/= (Rupees Five Lakh only) EMD to be submitted in the form of Bank Demand Draft/Bank Deposit payable at Mumbai from a scheduled bank, valid for 30 days or beyond any period of extension subsequently requested after expiry of tender validity. If an EMD is required and any tender not accompanied by a substantially responsive EMD in accordance with the RFP document, tender/bid shall be rejected by the Bank as non-responsive. The EMD may be forfeited: (a) if a Bidder withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity; or (b) if the Bidder does not accept the correction of its Tender Price; or (c) if the successful Bidder fails within the specified time to: (i) sign the Contract; or (ii) furnish the required security deposit. EMD of all bidders shall be returned after 30 days of the bid opening or successful bidders submits the performance security whichever is later
- b. Performance Security: To ensure due performance of the contract, Performance Security of ₹ 500,000/- (Rupees Five Lakh only) will be obtained from each of the Vendor/s. Performance Security may be furnished in the form of a Bank Guarantee from a scheduled Commercial Bank excluding Central Bank of India as per the format provided by the Bank. Performance Security should remain valid for a period of sixty days beyond the date of completion of all contractual obligations of the supplier including warranty obligations. Bid security should be refunded to the successful bidder on receipt of Performance Security.

26 EVALUATION OF BIDS RECEIVED

- 26.1 The Bids shall be evaluated on the aspects of experience, skills, diversity in services and seamless delivery besides the quantitative evaluation of the Bids.
- 26.2 During technical evaluation, bidders may be asked to provide more details and



explanations about information provided in the proposals. Bidders should respond to such requests within the time frame indicated in the letter/e-mail seeking explanation. If the bidder does not comply or respond by the date, their bid will be liable to be rejected. If any part of the technical specification offered by the bidder is different from the specifications sought in our RFP, the bidder has to substantiate the same in detail the reason of their quoting a different specification than what is sought for, like higher version or non-availability of the specifications quoted by us.

- 26.3 Setting of evaluation criteria for selection processes shall be entirely at the discretion of the Bank. The decision of the Bank in this regard shall be final and no correspondence shall be entertained in this regard.
- 26.4 The Bank may, at its discretion, waive any minor informality, nonconformity, or irregularity in a bid which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or affect the relative ranking of any bidder. Wherever necessary, observations on such minor issues (as mentioned above) may be conveyed to the bidder, asking them to respond by a specified date also mentioning therein that, if the bidder does not respond by the specified date, their bid will be liable to be rejected.
- 26.4.1 material deviation, reservation or omission which should not be waived are those that:
- 26.4.2 Affect, in any substantial way, the scope, quality or performance of the goods and related services specified in the contract;
- 26.4.3 Limits, in any substantial way, inconsistent with the tendering documents, the ProcuringEntity's rights or the bidder's obligations under the contract; or
- 26.4.4 If rectified, would unfairly affect the competitive position of other bidders quoting substantially responsive bids.
- 26.5 Those bidders who qualify in Eligibility criteria as per the relevant clause of this RFP shall only be called to give presentation of their offered services clearly demonstrating implementation. Failure of a bidder to complete presentation to the Bank may result in rejection of the proposal. Bidder is required to address all queries raised by the Bank officials during the presentation. The date, venue and duration of the presentation shall be communicated separately. Giving mere presentation should not be considered as being qualified / shortlisted for further process. In this regard, Bank decision will be final and binding on all bidders.
- 26.6 Presentation should be made by the employee or the authorized person from the respective bidder as on the date of presentation and hiring of outsider will not be



allowed for presentation. The bidder is expected to substantiate /validate the achievements / recognition through relevant data / documentary evidence. Bidder should give presentation on the receipt of Bank's notice. The presentation should contain:

- 26.6.1 Brief about the company or firm highlighting relevant experience if any.
- 26.6.2 Provide details about the Regulatory & technical aspects of Health checkup service, including their Certification and regulatory permissions if any.
- 26.6.3 Quality of understanding of the Scope & its coverage
- 26.6.4 Outline the program structure that caters to various aged group of employees within our workforce.
- 26.6.5 Describe the process to avail the services and seek Customer support/helpline.
- 26.6.6 Demo of the Service availment process and support system available in app/website.
- 26.6.7 Available Govt. approval/certification/ISO and Data security certification.
- 26.6.8 Any other test/services being offered over & above what is mentioned in this RFP.
- 26.6.9 Share details of large clients who is currently availing their services.
- 26.6.10 Any other relevant information.
- 26.6.11 Their financial performance and **technical competency** along with **differentiators from other players in the industry.**
- 26.6.12 Details of market share in the industry.
- 26.6.13 Any other information found substantial impacting technical evaluation.
- 26.7 The bids received in response of this RFP shall be evaluated by a committee of the Bank Officials, as per the evaluation matrix furnished below: **Refer Annexure III for compliance details**.



| S | Particulars | Marks | |
|---|---|---------|----------|
| 1 | | Maximum | Obtained |
| 1 | Year of Existence | | |
| | More than 10 years | 10 | |
| | More than 5 years but up to 10 | | |
| | years | 7 | |
| | | | |
| | More than 3 years but up to 5 years | 5 | |
| 2 | Number of Active corporate clients | | |
| | with minimum 10,000 employee base. | | |
| | | | |
| | More than 5 corporate clients | 15 | |
| | More than 3 up to 5 corporate | 10 | |
| | clients | | |
| | Up to 3 corporate clients | 7 | |
| 3 | Pan India Presence of | | |
| | Diagnostic/health Check-up | | |
| | center as per Annexure VIII. | | |
| | more than 75% locations | 20 | |
| | more than 50% but up to 75% | 15 | |
| | more than 30% but up to 50 % | 10 | |
| 4 | Average Audited turnover/sales | | |
| | during past last three years. | 17 | |
| | more than 100 Crores | 15 | |
| | more than 50 up to 100 Crores | 10 | |
| | more than 25 up to 50 Crores | 1 | |
| 5 | Presentation by the Bidders before Evaluation Committee# | 40 | |

#Final Presentation will carry a total of 40 marks.

Presentation will carry 40 marks (out of 100 marks of the total technical evaluation score) and will be scored against the following broad criteria:

- Brief overview of the company describing the footprint in India and the expertise in the Field of Preventive Health check up service on corporate model as specified in the scope of work.
- Demonstration of proposed engagement model duly improved/customized as per bank's scope of work suitable for diversified employees' presence in the Bank.



- Elucidate on the Benefits of engaging with the bidders program to the employees and the organization as a whole.
- Unique proposition of the bidder as to how they are suitable for this engagement.
- The Technology or online platforms that are part of the program delivery, accessibility and flexibility.
- Presentation must include clear defining of steps for implementation, including timelines, onboarding processes and any other pre-requisites.
- Outline the mechanisms for collecting feedback from the participants and how the program will be evaluated for continuous improvement.

Bidders who scores below 60 marks in technical evaluation (including presentation marks) shall not be taken into consideration for opening of their Financial Bids and shall be treated as disqualified.

Kindly note that the Bank reserves the right to finalize the scores from the available bid documents and presentation made by the bidder and the Bank decision on technical evaluation shall be final. Final scoring will be done up to two decimal points.

27 PAYMENT TERMS

Payment shall be made **on monthly basis as per the invoices raised by Vendor supported by list of employees**. The Invoices shall be supported by the Number of Age Category wise Cashless Health Check-up facility availed by the Employees of the Bank. At the cost of reiteration, **an Employee will be eligible to avail Cashless Annual Health check-up Facility from any of the Successful Vendors only once in the Financial Year and the same will be taken into account for payment.**

28 AUTHORIZED SIGNATORY

The selected vendor shall indicate the authorized signatories who can discuss and correspond with the Bank, with regard to the obligations under the contract. The selected vendor shall submit at the time of signing the contract a certified copy of the resolution of the board, authenticated by the company secretary, authorizing an official or officials of the selected vendor to discuss, sign agreements/contracts with the Bank, raise invoice and accept payments and also to correspond. The selected vendor shall provide proof of signature identification for the above purposes as required by the Bank.



29 CONFIDENTIALITY

The bidder must undertake that they shall hold in trust any Information received by them, under the Contract/Agreement, and the strictest of confidence shall be maintained in respect of such Information. The bidder has also to agree:

- 29.1 The Service provider should ensure confidentiality of all employee information and records. Only authorized personnel should have access to this information, and employees should be assured that their privacy will be respected.
- 29.2 To maintain and use the Information only for the purposes of the Contract/Agreement and only as permitted by the Bank;
- 29.3 To only make copies as specifically authorized by the prior written consent of the Bank and with the same confidential or proprietary notices as may be printed or displayed on the original;
- 29.4 To restrict access and disclosure of Information to such of their employees, agents, strictly on a "need to know" basis, to maintain confidentiality of the Information disclosed to them in accordance with this Clause and
- 29.5 To treat all Information as Confidential Information. No data to be shared with any third party and to be specifically used for the purpose it is assigned for. The vendor must dispose-off the data once contract is over/ terminated or upon written notice by the bank subject to compliance of any law for time being in force mandating storage of data after service/contract period is over. Utmost care must be given while dealing with the bank's data.
- 29.6 To sign a Non-Disclosure Agreement with Bank as per prescribed format provided in **Annexure XII** within thirty days of issuing the purchase work order.
- 29.7 The vendor should also be compliant of law related to data protection in India.
- 29.8 The Vendor may, upon completion of the purpose mentioned aforesaid or at any time on receipt of a written demand from the bank: i) immediately return all written Confidential Information and all copies thereof provided to, or produced by, it or its advisers, as the case may be, which is in such party's possession or under its custody and control; ii) to the extent practicable, but without prejudice to the obligations of confidentiality herein, immediately destroy all analyses, compilations, notes, studies, memoranda or other documents prepared by it or its advisers to the extent that the same contain, reflect or derive from Confidential Information relating to the disclosing party; iii) so far as it is practicable to do so (but, in any event, without prejudice to the obligations of confidentiality contained in this Agreement), immediately expunge any Confidential Information relating to the bank or its employees or any member of their group or their projects from any computer, word processor or other device in its possession or under its custody and control.



- 29.9 However above provisions shall not restrict any disclosure required by law or by any court of competent jurisdiction, the rules and regulations of any recognized stock exchange or any enquiry or investigation by any governmental, official or regulatory body which is lawfully entitled to require any such disclosure provided that, so far as it is lawful and practical to do so prior to such disclosure, the Receiving Party shall promptly notify.
- 29.10 Except to the extent as agreed herein, the Confidential Information and copies thereof, in whatsoever form shall at all times remain the property of the Bank and its disclosure shall not confer on the vendor any rights (including any intellectual property rights) over the Confidential Information whatsoever beyond those contained in this Agreement.

30 INDEMNITY AND LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

- 30.1 The bidder (the "Indemnifying Party") undertakes to indemnify, hold harmless the Purchaser/Bank (the "Indemnified Party") from and against all claims, liabilities, losses, expenses (including reasonable attorneys' fees), fines, penalties, taxes or damages (Collectively "Loss") on account of bodily injury, death or damage to tangible personal property arising in favour of any person, corporation or other entity (including the Indemnified Party) attributable to the Indemnifying Party's negligence or willful default in performance or non-performance under this Agreement.
- 30.2 If the Indemnified Party promptly notifies Indemnifying Party in writing of a third party claim against Indemnified Party that any Service provided by the Indemnifying Party infringes a copyright, trade secret or patents incorporated in India of any third party, Indemnifying Party will defend such claim at its expense and will pay any costs or damages, that may be finally awarded against Indemnified Party.
- 30.3 Indemnifying Party will not indemnify the Indemnified Party, however, if the claim of infringement is caused by:
 - 30.3.1 Indemnified Party's misuse or modification of the service
 - 30.3.2 Indemnified Party's failure to use corrections or enhancements made available by the Indemnifying Party
 - 30.3.3 Indemnified Party's use of the service in combination with any product or information not owned or developed by Indemnifying Party; However, if any service, information, direction, specification or materials provided by Indemnified Party or any third party contracted to it, is or likely to be held to



be infringing, Indemnifying Party shall at its expense and option either:

- 30.3.4 Procure the right for Indemnified Party to continue using it
- 30.3.5 Replace/Modify it with a non-infringing equivalent
- 30.4 The foregoing remedies constitute Indemnified Party's sole and exclusive remedies and Indemnifying Party's entire liability with respect to infringement in addition to any indemnification remedies as mentioned in other clauses of this RFP.

31 <u>INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS</u>

- 31.1 The Bidder claims and represents that it has obtained appropriate rights to provide the Deliverables and Services upon the terms and conditions contained in this RFP.
- 31.2 The Bidder shall be responsible at its own cost for obtaining all necessary authorizations and consents from third party licensors of Software used by Bidder in performing its obligations under this Project.
- 31.3 If a third party's claim endangers or disrupts the Bank's use of the Deliverables, the Bidder shall at no further expense, charge, fee or cost to the Bank, to obtain a license so that the Bank may continue use of the Deliverables in accordance with the terms of this RFP.
- 31.4 Bidder shall indemnify and keep fully and effectively indemnified the Bank from all legal actions, claims, or damages from third parties arising out of use of software, designs or processes used by Bidder or his subcontractors or in respect of any other services rendered under this RFP.

32 MINIMUM WAGES

- 32.1 The bidder hereby agrees and undertakes that during the subsistence of this agreement it will not employ any personnel/individual below the Minimum Wages fixed by appropriate Government on this behalf from time to time, as per the provisions of Minimum Wages Act 1948. In this effect, bidder has to submit undertaking on their company letterhead signed by authorized signatory as given in **Annexure-XIX**.
- 32.2 The engaged vendor will ensure strict compliance of all labour laws, insurance, minimum wages to the personnel employed /deployed /engaged for the work assigned and the Bank will not beliable for any such persons/personnel of engaged vendor and shall not be liable for any levies / penalties etc. that may be imposed by the Authorities concerned for their action/inaction. There shall be no employer employee relationship whatsoever between the Bank and the engaged vendor /their employees and the bidder or his employees, staff, personnel, agents will not be



entitled to any employment with Bank. In the event of any demand/fines/penalty made by any ofthe authorities on the Bank in respect of the conduct/actions taken by the bidder/their employees/ labourers, the Bank will be entitled to recover the said amounts from the bills / amount payable or from the performance guarantee and also take appropriate action against said persons of bidder/bidder for their misconduct, if any.

33 NON-TRANSFERABLE OFFER

This RFP is not transferable. Only the bidder who has submitted the bid will be eligible forparticipation in the evaluation process.

34 RESPONSIBILITY FOR COMPLETENESS

Any supplies and services, which might not have been specifically mentioned in this tender but, are necessary for the performance or completeness of the order, in accordance with the scope of work mentioned herein, shall be provided / made available as per the time schedule for smooth and efficientoperation and maintenance of the system.

The bidder shall be responsible for any discrepancies, errors and omissions in the technical details submitted by him/them, irrespective of whether these have been approved, reviewed or otherwise, accepted by the Bank or not. The Bidder shall take all corrective measures arising out of discrepancies, errors and omissions in drawing and other information as mentioned above within the time schedule and without extra cost to the Bank.

35 AUDIT

- 35.1 The engaged vendor shall at all times whenever required furnish all information, records, data stored in whatsoever form to internal/external/Bank appointed or statutory/RBI inspecting auditors and extend full cooperation in carrying out such inspection. The Bidder will also undertake to co- operate with the RBI to carry out its supervisory functions and objectives and will furnish all records and other information as RBI may call for to carry out inspection and/or other functions. The Bidder is required to facilitate the same at no additional cost and shall provide uninterrupted access to the documents required by the auditors. Further the Bidder has to ensure rectification of all the irregularities thus pointed out by the auditor within a given time frame.
- 35.2 The bidder has to ensure compliance of Information Security guidelines according to policy of the Bank and mitigate the risk, if any, within the stipulated time without



- any additional cost to the Bank.
- 35.3 In line of above, the selected bidder shall ensure that all regulatory, Statutory, Local Administration requirements are adhered to subsequently while undertaking deliverable and services over the period of contract without any additional cost to the Bank.
- 35.4 To the extent that the Bank deems it necessary to carry out a program of inspection and audit to safeguard against threats and hazards to the confidentiality, integrity, and availability of data, the Bidder shall afford the Bank's/RBIs representative access to the Bidder's facilities, installations, technical resources, operations, documentation, records, databases and personnel. The Bidder must provide the Bank access to various monitoring and performance measurement system (both manual and automated). The Bank has the right to get the monitoring and performance measurement systems (both manual and automated) audited without prior approval/notice to the engaged vendor.

36 FORCE MAJEURE

- 36.1 Force Majeure is herein defined as any cause, which is beyond the control of the selected Bidder orthe Bank as the case may be which they could not foresee or with a reasonable amount of diligence could not have foreseen and which substantially affect the performance of the Contract, such as:
 - 36.1.1 Natural phenomena, including but not limited to floods, droughts, earthquakes, epidemics,
 - 36.1.2 Acts of any Government, including but not limited to war, declared or undeclared, priorities, quarantines, embargoes,
 - 36.1.3 Terrorist attacks, public unrest in work area;
- 36.2 Provided either party shall within ten (10) days from the occurrence of such a cause notify the otherin writing of such causes. The Bidder or the Bank shall not be liable for delay in performing their obligations resulting from any Force Majeure cause as referred to and/or defined above.

37 EXIT CLAUSE

- 37.1 The Bank reserves the right to cancel/exit the contract on account of happening of one or more of the following events:
- **37.1.1** Failure of the selected vendor to accept the contract within 30 days from receipt of work order.



- 37.1.2 Delay/refusal/inability in delivery beyond the specified period/Noncompliance of Time line.
- 37.1.3 Matters relating Security/Data breach.
- 37.1.4 In case of breach in service or any violation of terms & conditions of the Contract.
- 37.1.5 Or for any justifiable reason Bank assumes as substantial reason to exit the engagement contract.
- 37.1.6 Failure to submit reports/required MIS and Invoice etc. to the Bank or any other documents required for the purpose of Internal audit/Inspection/Management requirement etc. shall also be tantamount to failure in providing the service and shall be liable for penalty or termination of contract.
- 37.2 In addition to the cancellation of contract, Bank reserves the right to appropriate the damages through encashment of Bid Security /Performance Guarantee given by the Bidder. The Bank reserves right to exit at any time after giving notice period of One month during the contract period. Any type of formation of consortium, subcontracting and joint assignments will not be allowed / considered. Such proposals will be disqualified.

38 TERMINATION OF CONTRACT

- 38.1 The Bank shall serve the notice of termination to the vendor at least 30 days prior, of it's intention to terminate services.
- 38.2 The Bank will be entitled to terminate this contract, without any cost to the Bank and recoverexpenditure incurred by Bank, on the happening of any one or more of the following:
- 38.2.1 The vendor commits a breach of any of the terms and conditions of the bid.
- 38.2.2 The vendor goes into liquidation voluntarily or otherwise.
- 38.2.3 **TERMINATION FOR INSOLVENCY** The Bank at any time terminates the contract by giving written notice to bidder, if bidder becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event termination will be without compensation to bidder, provided that such termination will not prejudice or affect any right of action or remedy, which has occurred or will accrue thereafter to the Bank
- 38.2.4 An attachment is levied or continues to be levied for a period of 7 days upon effects of the Agreement.
- 38.2.5 The progress regarding the execution of the order accepted by the vendor is found to be unsatisfactory or delay in execution of the contract. In this event, the vendor is bound to make good the additional expenditure, which the Bank may have to incur in executing the balance contract. This clause is applicable, if for any reason the contract is cancelled.
- 38.2.6 Non-satisfactory performance of the vendor during implementation and operation.



- 38.2.7 An act of omission by the Bidder, its employees or its agents in the performance of the services provided by this contract.
- 38.2.8 Failure to integrate/implement the Project as per the requirements of the Bank as stated in this RFP.
- 38.2.9 Material discrepancies in the Deliverables and Services noted in the implementation of the Project. The Bank reserves the right to procure the same or similar product from the alternate sources at the risk, cost and responsibility of the vendor.
- 38.2.10 Successful bidder is found to be indulging in frauds.
- 38.2.11 The Bank suffers a reputation loss on account of any activity of vendor or penalty is levied by regulatory authority.
- 38.2.12 In the event of sub contract or assignment contrary to the terms of agreement.

39 JURISDICTION

Notwithstanding anything contained herein above, in case of any dispute, claim and legal action arising out of this RFP, the parties shall be subject to the **jurisdiction of courts at Mumbai, Maharashtra State, India** only.

40 LIMITATION ON PROMOTION

Bidder shall agree to make no reference to the Bank for the procurement of products and services hereunder or the agreement in any literature, promotional material, brochures, sales presentation orthe like without prior written consent of the Bank.

41 GOVERNING LAW AND DISPUTES

41.1 All disputes or differences whatsoever arising between the parties out of or in connection with this contract or in discharge of any obligation arising out of the Contract (whether during the progress of work or after completion of such work and whether before or after the termination of this contract, abandonment or breach of this contract), shall be settled amicably through negotiation. If however, the parties are not able to solve them amicably, party (Central Bank of India or Bidder), give written notice to other party clearly setting out there in specific dispute(s) and/or difference(s) and shall be referred after 30 days, to a sole arbitrator mutually agreed upon, and the award made in pursuance thereof shall be binding on the parties. In the absence of consensus about the single arbitrator, the dispute may be referred to joint arbitrator; one to be nominated by each party and the said arbitrators shall nominate



a presiding arbitrator, before commencing the arbitration proceedings. The arbitration shall be settled in accordance with the applicable Indian Laws. **Any appeal will be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of courts at Mumbai.** Such arbitration to be governed by the provisions of Indian Arbitration and Conciliation Act, 1996 as amended till date.

- 41.2 Bidder shall continue work under the Contract during the arbitration proceedings unless otherwise directed by the Bank or unless the matter is such that the work cannot possibly be continued until the decision of the arbitrator is obtained.
- 41.3 Arbitration proceeding shall be held at Mumbai, India, and the language of the arbitration proceedings and that of all documents and communications between the parties shall be in English.

42 TENDER / RFP CANCELLATION

The Bank reserves the right to cancel the tender / RFP at any time without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

43 CONFLICT OF INTEREST

The Bank requires that bidder provide professional, objective, and impartial advice and at all times hold the Bank's interest paramount, strictly avoid conflicts with other Assignment(s)/ Job(s) or their own corporate interests and act without any expectations/consideration for award of any future assignment(s) from the Bank.

Bidder has an obligation to disclose any situation of actual or potential conflict in assignment/job, activities and relationships that impact their capacity to serve the best interest of the Bank, or that may reasonably be perceived as having this effect. If the Bidder fails to disclose said situations and if the Bank comes to know about any such situation at any time, it may lead to the disqualification of the Bidder during bidding process or the termination of its Contract during execution of assignment.

44 NON-SOLICITATION

The selected Bidder, during the term of the contract and for a period of Six months thereafter shall not without the express written consent of the Bank, directly or indirectly recruit, hire, appoint or engage or attempt to recruit, hire, appoint or engage or discuss employment with or otherwise utilize the services of any person who has been an employee of the Bank or associate or engaged in any capacity, by the Bank in rendering services in relation to the contract; or induce any person who shall have been an employee or associate of the Bank at any time to terminate his/her relationship with the Bank.



45 PROPOSAL OWNERSHIP

The proposal and all supporting documentation submitted by bidders in response to this Request for Proposal (RFP) shall become the property of Central Bank of India and will not be returned.

The Bank reserves the right to amend, rescind or reissue this RFP and all amendments will be advised to the bidders and such amendments will be binding on them. The Bank also reserves the right to accept or reject any or all the responses to this RFP without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

46 TAXES AND DUTIES

The Bidder shall solely be responsible for all payments (including any statutory payments) to its employees and shall ensure that at no time shall its employees, personnel or agents hold themselves out as employees or agents of the Bank, nor seek to be treated as employees of the Bank for any purpose, including claims of entitlement to fringe benefits provided by the Bank, or for any kind of income or benefits. The Bidder alone shall file all applicable tax returns for all of its personnel assigned hereunder in a manner consistent with its status as an independent contractor of services; and the Bidder will make all required payments and deposits of taxes in a timely manner. Payment of all taxes i.e. GST (CGST/SGST/IGST) will be made at actual, on production of suitable evidence of payment by the Bidder. The Bidder shall be liable to pay all applicable corporate taxes and income tax that shall be levied according to the laws and regulations applicable from time to time in India.

47 SUBMISSION OF BIDS

The bidders have to submit bid through Online mode ONLY. All documents as per requirement of RFP must be uploaded on the site https://centralbank.abcprocure.com/EPROC/ Bank may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for submission of bids by releasing corrigendum to this tender document.

48 **NEGLIGENCE**:

In connection with the work the provisions of General Terms, if the Successful Bidder neglects to execute the work with due diligence or expedition or refuses or neglects to comply with any reasonable notice given to him in writing calling upon him to make good the failure, neglect or contravention complained of, within such times as may be deemed reasonable and in default, the Bank shall have the right to cancel the Contract holding the Successful bidder liable for the damages that the Bank may sustain in this behalf. Thereafter, the Bank is to be compensated to make good the failure at the risk and cost of the Successful Bidder.



49 REVIEW OF CONTRACT AND PERFORMANCE

- a. The Bank shall have the right of periodical review of the performance of the vendor under the contract which would be basis of continuation or termination of the same.
- b. The Bank shall also have visitorial rights i.e. the right to review, either itself or through another agency as it may deem fit, the financial and operating performance of the vendor in order to assess the ability of the vendor to continue to meet its outsourcing/contractual obligations.
- c. The Bank and its authorized representatives, or any other regulator shall have the right to visit any of the Vendor's premises without prior notice to ensure that data provided by the Bank is not misused. The Vendor shall cooperate with the authorized representative/s of the Bank and shall provide all information/documents required by the Bank.

50 NO LIABILITY:

All employees engaged by the Service Provider shall be in sole employment of the Service Provider and the Service Provider shall be solely responsible for their salaries, wages, statutory payments etc. That under no circumstances the Bank shall be liable for any payment or claim or compensation (including but not limited to compensation on account of injury/death/termination) of any nature to the employees and personnel of the Service Provider. Bank shall not be held liable for and is absolved of any responsibility or claim/litigation arising out of the use of any third party software or modules supplied by the Service Provider as part of this Agreement.

51 ADHERENCE TO STANDARDS

The Bank reserves the right to ascertain information from the Banks and other institutions to which the Bidders have rendered their services for execution of similar projects. Such feedbacks from high ranking officials would also form part of Bidder selection and any strong adverse comment/ action about product or service would make the Bidder ineligible for further assessment/ processing.

52 SUBSTITUTION OF PROJECT TEAM MEMBERS

The bid should also contain resource planning proposed to be deployed for the project which includes inter-alia, the number of personnel, skill profile of each personnel, duration of employment etc. During the assignment, the substitution of key staff identified for the assignment shall not be allowed unless such substitution becomes unavoidable to



overcome the undue delay or that such changes are critical to meet the obligation. In such circumstances, the Bidder can do so only with the concurrence of the Bank by providing alternate staff of same level of qualifications and expertise. If the Bank is not satisfied with the substitution, the Bank reserves the right to terminate the contract and recover whatever payments made by the Bank to the Bidder during the course of this assignment besides claiming an amount, equal to the contract value as liquidated damages. The Bank reserves the right to insist the Bidder to replace any team member with another (with the qualifications and expertise as required by the Bank) during the course of assignment. The Bidder will have to undertake that no such substitution would delay the project timelines.

53 PENALTY & LIQUIDATED DAMAGES:

If the selected Bidder fails to complete the due performance of the contract in accordance to the terms and conditions, the Bank reserves the right either to cancel the contract or to accept performance already made by the selected Bidder after imposing Penalty on Selected Bidder. Penalty will be calculated on per week basis and on the same Rate as applicable to Liquidated Damages. In case of termination of contract the Bank reserves the right to recover an amount equal to 5% of the Contract value as Liquidated Damages for non-performance. Both Penalty and Liquidated Damages are independent of each other and are applicable separately and concurrently. Penalty and LD is not applicable for reasons attributable to the Bank and Force Majeure. However, it is the responsibility of the selected Bidder to prove that the delay is attributable to the Bank and Force Majeure. The selected Bidder shall submit the proof authenticated by the Bidder and Bank's official that the delay is attributed to the Bank and/or Force Majeure along with the bills requesting payment.

54 OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS

- a. In case any information furnished during the bidding process is found to be incorrect, the Bank will not only be summarily rejecting the current bid but the company itself may be debarred from any future bidding with the Bank for a period of 2 years. The Bank may share such information with Indian Bankers' Association (IBA), which is the voluntary representative body of all banking institutions in the country, who, in turn, may share the information among its member institutions. This clause would be applicable only if the Bidder fraudulently misrepresents itself to the Bank.
- b. All notices regarding corrigenda, addenda, amendments, time-extension, clarification, response to bidders' queries etc., if any to this RFP, will not be published through any advertisement in newspapers or any other mass media. Prospective bidders shall regularly visit Bank's website to get themselves updated on changes / development in relation to this RFP.
- c. Please note that any other terms and conditions whether implicitly or explicitly stated in any of your responses will be ignored.
- d. The bidder shall agree that until a formal agreement on stamp paper is prepared and signed with the Bank, this RFP together with Bank's written acceptance and notification of award shall constitute a



binding contract between the successful bidder and the bank.

- e. The Bank shall have the right to cancel the RFP process at any time prior to award of contract, without thereby incurring any liabilities to the affected Bidder(s). The reasons for cancellation, as determined by the Bank in its sole discretion.
- f. All the pages of tender document shall be sealed (stamped) and signed by Authorized signatory as token of having read the entire tender document and understood the instructions, terms & conditions etc. No changes whatsoever be permitted in the tender document and the bid submitted by the bidder shall be strictly as per Bank's format.
- g. Bank reserves the right to cancel the contract in the event of any of the following events:
 - i) i. Delay in delivery beyond specified period/delivery against prescribed guidelines and practices.
 - ii) ii. Serious discrepancy in the dealings /functioning of service provider which results in branch of terms, financial loss /reputation loss to bank.
 - iii) iii. Detection of fraud/criminal intention/background with Service provider or its employees or agents.
- h. Bank reserves the right to appropriate the damages though encashment of bid security/PBG given by the service provider or recover the loss from the amount payable if any to service provider.



Annexure I

Letter of Acceptance (Letter to the Bank on the bidder's letterhead)

To

The General Manager –HCM Central Bank of India, 17th Floor, Central Office Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

Dear Ma'am,

Sub: Engagement of Service Provider/Aggregator for Providing "Cash-less Annual Health Checkup Facility to Employees of Central Bank of India."

With reference to the above subject, having examined and understood the instructions, terms and conditions forming part of it, we hereby enclose our offer for the desired service as detailed in your above referred RFP.

We further confirm that the offer is in conformity with the terms and conditions as mentioned in the RFP and all required information as mentioned is enclosed.

We also confirm that the offer shall remain valid for 6 (six) months from the date of the offer.

We understand that the Bank is not bound to accept the offer either in part or in full and that the Bank has right to reject the RFP in full or in part without assigning any reasons whatsoever.

We understand that:

- a. You are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid received by you, and you may reject all or any bid.
- b. If our Bid for the above job is accepted, we undertake to enter into and execute at our cost, when called upon by the Bank to do so, a contract in the prescribed format as desired/prepared by the Bank. Unless and until a formal contract is prepared and executed, this bid together with your written acceptance thereof shall constitute a binding contract between us.
- c. If our bid is accepted, we are to be responsible for the due performance of the contract.
- d. You may accept or entrust the entire work to one Bidder or divide the work to more than one Bidder without assigning any reason or giving any explanation whatsoever.
- e. Bidder means the bidder who has submitted Bids in response to the RFP.



We hereby declare that all the information & Statements made in this RFP are true and accept that any misinterpretation contained in it may lead to our disqualification. We agree to all terms & conditions of the RFP.

| | Yours faithfully, |
|--------|-------------------------|
| Place: | |
| Date: | For |
| | |
| | |
| | Authorized Signatories |
| | Name: |
| | Designation: |
| | Contact No: |
| | Company/firm seal/stamp |



Annexure II

Bidder's Profile Format

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| Serial No. | Parameters | Response |
|---------------|--|----------------------------------|
| 1 | Name of the Company. | |
| 2 | Date of Incorporation | |
| 3 | Date of commencement of Business | |
| 4 | Names of the Directors | |
| 5 | Name and Address of the Principal Banker | |
| | Addresses of the Company | |
| 6 | a) Registered Office | |
| | b) Local Office in Mumbai (if any) | |
| | Authorized Contact Person | |
| | a) Name and Designation | |
| 7 | b) Mobile no. | |
| | c) E-mail ID. | |
| | Financial Performance | |
| | Financial Year | Audited Sale (Rs. in Crore) |
| | 2023-24 | |
| | 2022-23 | |
| 8 | 2021-22 | |
| | (Only individual company figures need to be mentioned. Not to include group/subsidiaryCompany figures) | (Mention the amount in INR only) |

| NR | Enclose | conice o | f R | alanca | Shoot | han | Profi | t R, | Loc | c Sta | tomont | alana | with | a cartific | oto | from | statutory | $C\Lambda$ |
|-------|------------|-----------|-------|--------|-------|-------|-------|-------|------|-------|---------|---------|-------|------------|------|-------|-----------|------------|
| IN.D. | . ranciose | : comes o | II Da | aiance | oneer | . and | Prom | ı. ex | 1.08 | S DIA | цеппень | . aiony | WILLE | a cerunc | aie. | HOIII | Statutory | LA. |

| Dated | this | Day | of | 2024 |
|-------|------|-----|---------------------------|----------|
| Duica | | Duy | $\mathbf{o}_{\mathbf{I}}$ | |

(Signature)

(In the capacity of)

Duly authorized to sign bid with seal/stamp for & on behalf of (Name & Address of the Bidder)



Annexure III

Eligibility Criteria

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| SRN | Pre-Qualification Criteria | Detail of Proof to be Attached (All attachments must be signed by the Authorized Signatory of the bidders participating) Compliance (Yes/No) |
|-----|--|---|
| 1 | The Bidder should be a company registered in India as per Company Act 1956/2013 and should be in existence for at least 3 year as on the issuance date of this RFP submission. | Certificate of Registration, MoA, AoA and certificate of commencement of business. GST Registration certificate Copy of PAN Card of company/Firm. |
| 2 | The bidder should have minimum average audited sale of ₹ 25 Crores or above during last three years. | Audited Balance Sheet for last three financial years i.e. FY 2023-24, FY 2022-23 & FY 2021-22 to be provided. |
| 3 | The Bidder should have at least one active corporate client having minimum employee base of 10,000 or more. | Information as per Annexure VI. Copy of all Active work order/Renewal contracts should also be submitted, basis which scores in technical evaluation will be provided. |
| 4 | The Bidder should have minimum 25 Labs / Hospital tie –ups preferably accredited under NABL/NABH/ ISO 15189:2022 in its Pan India network. | A Self declaration on Respondent's Letter Head should be submitted as per Annexure XX. |
| 5 | The Bidder must have Diagnostic/ Health Check-up center catering to minimum 30% District locations as per in ANNEXURE-VIII. | List of Labs with address to be attached. List of District Location as per annexure Annexure-VIII to be marked Yes/No against each location with proper stamp & signature of authorized representatives. |



| 6 | The Respondent's Organization should not be owned or controlled by any Director or Employee (or Relatives) of Central Bank of India, both present and those who have retired in the last one year. | > | A self-declaration on the Respondent's letter head as per Annexure XVIII. | |
|---|---|-------------|---|--|
| 7 | The companies or firms, bidding for the above tender, should have not been blacklisted by any Government Authority/any organization. The bidder shall give an undertaking on their letter head to this effect. In case, in the past, the name of their Company was blacklisted, it should have been removed from the blacklist as on date of submission of the tender. | > | An undertaking to this effect must be submitted in their letter head as per Annexure XI | |
| 8 | At the time of bidding, there should not be any pending litigation or any legal dispute in the last 3 years on subject service ground, before any court of law between the Bidder and the organization in which Bidders were previously engaged for providing services. | → | A self-declaration on the Respondent's letter head as per Annexure XVIII. | |
| 9 | The Bidder should not have defaulted (NPA) in repayment of any credit facility as on the date of bid submission. | A | A certificate from Chartered Accountant as per Annexure XXI. The document should be specific without any riders' or qualifications. | |

Note: Vendor must comply with the above-mentioned criteria. Non-compliance to any of the criteria can entail rejection of the offer. All attachments are to be duly signed & stamped by the Authorized Signatory of the bidding firm. Photocopies of relevant documents/certificates should be submitted as proof insupport of the compliance for each of the above-mentioned criteria. The Bank reserves the right to verify/evaluate the claims made by the vendor independently. Any misrepresentation will entail straightaway rejection of the offer.

Authorized Signatory:

| Place: | Name & Designation: |
|--------|------------------------------|
| Date: | Business Address & email id: |



Annexure IV

Compliance to RFP Terms & Conditions (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| Sl. No | Clause Details | Bidder's Compliance (Yes/ No) |
|--------|---|----------------------------------|
| 1 | Introduction | |
| 2 | Objectives of the RFP | |
| 3 | List of Abbreviation and Definition used in RFP | |
| 4 | Invitation of Tender Bids | |
| 5 | Eligibility Criteria and Engagement Conditions | |
| 6 | Engagement Period & Locations | |
| 7 | Broad Scope of Work | |
| 8 | Cost of RFP Documents | |
| 9 | Exemption of RFP Fee | |
| 10 | Language of Bid | |
| 11 | Amendments of Bidding Documents | |
| 12 | Authorization to Bid | |
| 13 | Bid/Offer | |
| 14 | Instructions to Bidders –e-Tendering | |
| 15 | RFP Clarifications | |
| 16 | Rejections of Bid | |
| 17 | Other Terms & Conditions of RFP | |
| 18 | Delay in performance | |
| 19 | Modifications & withdrawal of Bids | |
| 20 | Ownership and retention of Documents | |
| 21 | Period of Bid validity | |
| 22 | Assignment | |
| 23 | RFP response | |



| 25 Bid Security/EMD & Performance Guarantee 26 Evaluation of Bids Received 27 Payment Terms 28 Authorized Signatory 29 Confidentiality 30 Indemnity & Limitation of Liability 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non- Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties 49 Submission of Bids | 24 | Service Level Agreement |
|--|----|--|
| 27 Payment Terms 28 Authorized Signatory 29 Confidentiality 30 Indemnity & Limitation of Liability 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non-Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non-Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 25 | Bid Security/EMD & Performance Guarantee |
| 28 Authorized Signatory 29 Confidentiality 30 Indemnity & Limitation of Liability 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non- Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 26 | Evaluation of Bids Received |
| 29 Confidentiality 30 Indemnity & Limitation of Liability 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non- Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 27 | Payment Terms |
| 30 Indemnity & Limitation of Liability 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non- Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 28 | Authorized Signatory |
| 31 Intellectual Property Rights 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non-Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non-Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 29 | Confidentiality |
| 32 Minimum Wages 33 Non-Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non-Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 30 | Indemnity & Limitation of Liability |
| 33 Non-Transferrable Offer 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 31 | Intellectual Property Rights |
| 34 Responsibility for completeness 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 32 | Minimum Wages |
| 35 Audit 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 33 | Non- Transferrable Offer |
| 36 Force Majeure 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 34 | Responsibility for completeness |
| 37 Exit Clause 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non-Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 35 | Audit |
| 38 Termination of contract 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 36 | Force Majeure |
| 39 Jurisdiction 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 37 | Exit Clause |
| 40 Limitation on Promotion 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 38 | Termination of contract |
| 41 Termination for insolvency 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 39 | Jurisdiction |
| 42 Governing Law & disputes 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 40 | Limitation on Promotion |
| 43 Resolution of Disputes 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 41 | Termination for insolvency |
| 44 Tender & RFP cancellation 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 42 | Governing Law & disputes |
| 45 Conflict of interest 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 43 | Resolution of Disputes |
| 46 Non- Solicitation 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 44 | Tender & RFP cancellation |
| 47 Proposal Ownership 48 Taxes & duties | 45 | Conflict of interest |
| 48 Taxes & duties | 46 | |
| | 47 | Proposal Ownership |
| 49 Submission of Bids | 48 | Taxes & duties |
| <u> </u> | 49 | Submission of Bids |



| 50 | Negligence |
|----|--------------------------------------|
| 51 | Review of Contract and Performance |
| 52 | No Liability |
| 53 | Adherence to standard |
| 54 | Substitution of Project team members |
| 55 | Penalty and liquidated Damages |
| 56 | Other terms & conditions |

| Place: | Name & Designation: |
|--------|------------------------------|
| Date | Rusiness Address & email id: |

Authorized Signatory:



Annexure V

Technical Specification (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| S. No | Technical Requirement | Compliance (Yes/No) |
|----------|--|------------------------|
| 1. | The selected vendor would be required to provide Cashless Annual Health Check-Up for Employees of the Bank as per the age wise tests package prescribed in Annexure VII- A, B, C . The selected vendor shall be responsible for execution of entire scope of the RFP. | |
| 2. | The selected Bidders should be able to provide both type of sample collection method that is either Home collection or Center Visit and also provide multiple options viz. app/Phone call/website etc. for booking and selection of the test. | |
| 3. | The Bidder should be able to provide flexible schedule for booking test and facility to down load the test result in from the app/website/sms link etc. within T+2 Days. Tracking/sms alert should be provided to employees informing stage to stage progress of test request. | |
| 4. | The selected bidders should have adequate Resource. Infrastructure, Digital Technique and necessary Certification/Licenses from the respective Regulatory Body, Govt. of India. | |
| 5. | The selected Bidders should have to depute dedicated Accounts/ Project Manager who will be single point of contact and be always available in place for successful implementation of the project. | |
| 6. | Bidder should preferably provide Facility of Concierge/Attendant to around 1500+ Senior Level Employees (Scale IV and above) while visiting Diagnostic Centers. | |
| 7. | A <u>Dashboard to be made available to the Bank</u> for accessing the number of employees opted for the services, details of other services availed for the purpose of accessing the implementation and progress in the scheme | |
| 8. | The Bidder should be preferably compliant to NABL or NABH or ISO 15189 certified laboratories/network Hospitals. | |
| 9. | The Bidder should have 24x7 customer support service and be able to resolve their issue preferably within 48 hours. | |
| 10. | The bidder should be able of provide age group wise and overall health score of the Bank basis the test results of all employees. | |
| 11 | The bidder should be able to provide necessary MIS/Dashboard to the Bank and should also make available the facility of downloading the individual Invoice and service utilization status. | |
| 12 | The bidder should be able to conduct health checkup camps and awareness/sensitization campaign on bank level as per Bank's requirement time to time. | |

Authorized Signatory:

| Place: | Name & Designation: |
|--------|------------------------------|
| Date: | Business Address & email id: |



Annexure VI

Details of Previous Assignments

(To be submitted by Bidder on Letter Head)

| Sl | Name of the Client | Activity/ Industry | Employee Base as on the contract date | Association since | Work order/PO attached? |
|----|--------------------|-----------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|-------------------------|
| | | industry | the contract date | Since | uttuelled: |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |
| | | | | | |

| N | ote- |
|-----|------|
| 1.4 | uie– |

- i. Attached More Rows If required or separate List in the format as per above table.
- ii. Attach copy of Work Order duly signed by the Authorized Signatory.
- iii. Provide contact details of clients' key person for verification purpose.

| | Authorized Signatory: |
|--------|------------------------------|
| Place: | Name & Designation: |
| Date: | Rusiness Address & email id: |



Annexure VII

List of Diagnostic Tests

ANNEXURE VII-A

(AGE GROUP- UP TO 40 YEARS)

| Complete Blood Count (CBC) Absolute Basophils Count, Blood Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid Calcium |
|---|
| Absolute Basophils Count, Blood Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCH MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Absolute Basophils Count, Blood Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCH MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| ESR Automated Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Hemoglobin Hb MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| MCH MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| MCHC MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| MCV MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| PCV Haematocrit Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte count WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Neutrophils Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Eosinophils Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Lymphocytes Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Monocytes Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Basophils RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| RDW-CV Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| RDWI Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Kidney Function Test Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Serum Creatinine Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) Uric Acid |
| Uric Acid |
| |
| Calcium |
| |
| BUN / Creatinine Ratio |
| Liver Function Test (LFT) - Serum |
| SGOT |
| SGPT |
| Bilirubin - Total |
| Bilirubin - Direct |
| Bilirubin - Indirect |
| Alkaline Phosphatase |
| , intermediate |
| GGT |
| · |
| GGT |
| GGT Protein |

| Centre Visit Package |
|-----------------------------------|
| Complete Blood Count |
| Absolute Basophils Count, Blood |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood |
| ESR Automated |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| RDWI |
| ESR |
| Diabetic Test |
| Blood sugar post prandial |
| Blood sugar fasting |
| Hba1c |
| Liver Profile |
| SGOT |
| SGPT |
| Lipid Profile |
| Triglycerides |
| Total Cholesterol |
| HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL Cholesterol |
| VLDL Cholesterol |
| LDL/HDL Ratio |
| Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol |
| Kindey Profile |
| BUN |



| Urine Routine |
|----------------------------------|
| Specific gravity |
| Urobilinogen |
| Colour |
| Transparency |
| Albumin |
| Sugar |
| Blood |
| Red Blood Cells |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) |
| Epithelial cells |
| Crystals |
| Cast |
| Bacteria |
| Yeast Cells |
| Nitrate |
| URINE KETONE |
| Leucocyte Esterase |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| Others - Urine |
| Volume - Urine |
| PH Urine |
| Lipid Profile - Serum |
| Total Cholesterol |
| HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL Cholesterol |
| Triglycerides |
| Chol: HDL ratio |
| Chol: LDL Ratio |
| VLDL |
| Thyroid Profile |
| T3 |
| T4 |
| TSH |
| Electrolytes |
| Sodium |
| Potassium |
| Chloride |
| Diabetic Profile |
| Glucose Fasting (FBS) |
| Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) |
| Vitamin Profile |
| 25 - Hydroxy Vitamin D - Serum |
| Vitamin B12 - Serum |
| Calcium |
| OTHERS |
| Phosphorus |

| Creatinine |
|----------------------------------|
| Uric Acid |
| LDH |
| Urine Routine |
| Specific gravity |
| Urobilinogen |
| Colour |
| Transparency |
| Albumin |
| Sugar |
| Blood |
| Red Blood Cells |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) |
| Epithelial cells |
| Crystals |
| Cast |
| Bacteria |
| Yeast Cells |
| Nitrate |
| URINE KETONE |
| Leucocyte Esterase |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| Others - Urine |
| Volume - Urine |
| PH Urine |
| Radiology Test |
| Digital Chest X-ray(Report only) |
| 12 lead ECG |
| Thyroid Profile |
| TSH |
| Consultations |
| General Physician Consultation |
| Eye checkup |

Authorized Signatory:

Name & Designation:

Place:



ANNEXURE VII-B (AGE GROUP 41-50 YEARS)

| Home Visit Package |
|--------------------------------|
| Male |
| Age Group: 41 - 50 |
| Complete Blood Count |
| Absolute Basophils Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, |
| Blood Absolute Monocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, |
| Blood |
| ESR Automated |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte |
| count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution |
| Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| RDWI |
| Kidney Function Test |
| Serum Creatinine |
| Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) |
| Uric Acid |
| Calcium |
| BUN / Creatinine Ratio |
| Liver Function Test (LFT) - |
| Serum |
| SGOT |
| SGPT |
| Bilirubin - Total |
| Bilirubin - Direct |
| Bilirubin - Indirect |
| Alkaline Phosphatase |
| |

GGT

| Home Visit Package Female |
|--|
| Age Group: 41 - 50 |
| |
| Complete Blood Count Absolute Basophils Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, |
| Blood |
| ESR Automated |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte |
| count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution |
| Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| RDWI |
| Kidney Function Test |
| Serum Creatinine |
| Blood Urea Nitrogen (BUN) |
| Uric Acid |
| Calcium |
| BUN / Creatinine Ratio |
| Liver Function Test (LFT) - |
| Serum |
| SGOT |
| SGPT |
| Bilirubin - Total |
| Bilirubin - Direct |
| Bilirubin - Indirect |
| Alkaline Phosphatase |
| ,ae :ospiiatase |

GGT

| Centre Visit Package |
|----------------------------------|
| Male |
| Age Group: 41 - 50 |
| Complete Blood Count |
| Absolute Basophils Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, |
| Blood Absolute Lymphocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, |
| Blood |
| ESR Automated |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte |
| count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution |
| Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| RDWI |
| ESR |
| Diabetic Test |
| Blood sugar post prandial |
| Blood sugar fasting |
| Hba1c |
| Liver Profile |
| COT |
| SGOT |
| SGPT |
| Lipid Profile |
| Triglycerides Total Cholestorel |
| Total Cholesterol |
| HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL Cholesterol |

VLDL Cholesterol

| | Centre Visit Package |
|---|---------------------------------|
| | Female Age Group: 41 - 50 |
| | |
| | Absolute Basenhils Count |
| | Absolute Basophils Count, Blood |
| _ | Absolute Eosinophil Count, |
| | Blood |
| | Absolute Lymphocyte Count, |
| | Blood |
| | Absolute Monocyte Count, |
| | Blood |
| | Absolute Neutrophil Count, |
| | Blood |
| | ESR Automated |
| | Hemoglobin Hb |
| _ | MCH |
| _ | MCHC |
| _ | MCV |
| | MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| | PCV Haematocrit |
| | Platelet Count Thrombocyte |
| | count |
| | WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| | RDW (Red Cell Distribution |
| | Width) |
| | Neutrophils |
| | Eosinophils |
| | Lymphocytes |
| | Monocytes |
| | Basophils |
| | RDW-CV |
| | Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| | RDWI |
| | ESR |
| | Diabetic Test |
| | Blood sugar post prandial |
| | Blood sugar fasting |
| | Hba1c |
| | Liver Profile |
| | |
| | SGOT |
| _ | SGPT |
| - | Lipid Profile |
| _ | Triglycerides |
| | Total Cholesterol |
| | HDL Cholesterol |
| | LDL Cholesterol |
| | |

VLDL Cholesterol



| Albumin Globulin Albumin / Globulin Ratio Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Protein |
|--|--------------------------------|
| Globulin Albumin / Globulin Ratio Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Albumin / Globulin Ratio Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Ratio Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Ratio Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | |
| Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum | • |
| Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | • |
| Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Cast |
| Nitrate URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| URINE KETONE Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Yeast Cells |
| Leucocyte Esterase Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Nitrate |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Chol: HDL ratio Chol: HDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | URINE KETONE |
| Others - Urine Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Leucocyte Esterase |
| Volume - Urine PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| PH Urine Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Others - Urine |
| Lipid Profile - Serum Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | PH Urine |
| Total Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Lipid Profile - Serum |
| Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | |
| Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | HDL Cholesterol |
| Triglycerides Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | LDL Cholesterol |
| Chol: HDL ratio Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| Chol: LDL Ratio VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum | Triglycerides |
| VLDL Electrolytes Profile Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Chol: HDL ratio |
| Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Chol: LDL Ratio |
| Sodium Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | VLDL |
| Potassium Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| Chloride Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Sodium |
| Diabetic Profile Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Potassium |
| Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Chloride |
| Flouride Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | Diabetic Profile |
| Glycosylated Hemoglobin (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| (HBA1c) Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| Iron Deficiency Profile Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| Total Iron binding Capacity (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| (TIBC) - Serum Transferrin Saturation - Serum Transferrin - Serum | |
| Transferrin - Serum | |
| Transferrin - Serum | Transferrin Saturation - Serum |
| | |
| Unsaturated Iron Binding | Unsaturated Iron Binding |

| Dunto: |
|--|
| Protein |
| Albumin |
| Globulin |
| Albumin / Globulin Ratio |
| Urine Routine |
| Specific gravity |
| Urobilinogen |
| Colour |
| Transparency |
| Albumin |
| Sugar |
| Blood |
| Red Blood Cells |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) |
| Epithelial cells |
| Crystals |
| Cast |
| Bacteria |
| Yeast Cells |
| Nitrate |
| URINE KETONE |
| Leucocyte Esterase |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| Others - Urine |
| Volume - Urine |
| PH Urine |
| Lipid Profile - Serum |
| Total Cholesterol |
| HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL Cholesterol |
| |
| Triglycerides |
| Chol: HDL ratio |
| Chol: LDL Ratio |
| VLDL |
| Electrolytes Profile |
| Sodium |
| Potassium |
| Chloride |
| Diabetic Profile |
| Glucose Fasting (FBS) - Sodium Flouride |
| Glycosylated Hemoglobin |
| (HBA1c) |
| Iron Deficiency Profile |
| Total Iron binding Capacity |
| (TIBC) - Serum |
| Transferrin Saturation - |
| Serum |

Transferrin - Serum
Unsaturated Iron Binding

| LDL/HDL Ratio |
|-------------------------------|
| Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol |
| Kindey Profile |
| BUN |
| Creatinine |
| Uric Acid |
| LDH |
| Urine Routine |
| Specific gravity |
| Urobilinogen |
| Colour |
| Transparency |
| Albumin |
| Sugar |
| Blood |
| Red Blood Cells |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) |
| Epithelial cells |
| Crystals |
| Cast |
| Bacteria |
| Yeast Cells |
| Nitrate |
| URINE KETONE |
| Leucocyte Esterase |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| Others - Urine |
| Volume - Urine |
| PH Urine |
| Radiology Test |
| Digital Chest X-ray(Report |
| only) |
| 12 lead ECG |
| Thyroid Profile |
| TSH |
| Consultations |
| General Physician |
| Consultation |
| Eye checkup |
| |
| |

| LDL/HDL Ratio | | |
|---------------------------------|--|--|
| Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol | | |
| Kindey Profile | | |
| BUN | | |
| Creatinine | | |
| Uric Acid | | |
| LDH | | |
| Urine Routine | | |
| Specific gravity | | |
| Urobilinogen | | |
| Colour | | |
| Transparency | | |
| Albumin | | |
| Sugar | | |
| Blood | | |
| Red Blood Cells | | |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) | | |
| Epithelial cells | | |
| Crystals | | |
| Cast | | |
| Bacteria | | |
| Yeast Cells | | |
| Nitrate | | |
| URINE KETONE | | |
| Leucocyte Esterase | | |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) | | |
| Others - Urine | | |
| Volume - Urine | | |
| PH Urine | | |
| Radiology Test | | |
| Digital Chest X-ray(Report only | | |
|) | | |
| 12 lead ECG | | |
| Vitamin Profile | | |
| Vitamin D | | |
| Thyroid Profile | | |
| TSH | | |
| Consultations | | |
| General Physician Consultation | | |
| Eye checkup | | |



| Capacity (UIBC) | Capacity (UIBC) |
|-------------------------------|------------------------------|
| | Vitamin Profile / Bone |
| Vitamin Profile / Bone Health | Health |
| Vitamin B12 - Serum | Vitamin B12 - Serum |
| 25 - Hydroxy Vitamin D - | 25 - Hydroxy Vitamin D - |
| Serum | Serum |
| Calcium - Serum | Calcium - Serum |
| Cancer Screening | Hormones Profile |
| | Luteinizing Hormone (LH) - |
| PSA | Serum |
| | Follicle Stimulating Hormone |
| Thyroid Profile | (FSH) - Serum |
| Thyroid Stimulating Hormone | |
| (TSH) - Serum | Prolactin - Serum |
| Others | Folate (Folic Acid) - Serum |
| Phosphorus - Serum | Thyroid Profile |
| | Thyroid Stimulating Hormone |
| | (TSH) - Serum |
| | Others |
| | Phosphorus - Serum |

Additional Test Offered in age group 51 & above as under-

Cancer Screening CA 125

| | Authorized Signatory: |
|--------|------------------------------|
| Place: | Name & Designation: |
| Date: | Business Address & email id: |



ANNEXURE VII-C (AGE GROUP 51 & ABOVE)

| Home Visit Package Male |
|------------------------------|
| Age Group: Above 50 |
| Diabetic Profile |
| Blood Glucose Fasting |
| HbA1c |
| Average Blood Sugar |
| Liver Profile |
| Albumin, Serum |
| Alkaline Phosphatase, Serum |
| Bilirubin Direct, Serum |
| Bilirubin Total, Serum |
| GGTP (Gamma GT) |
| Proteins, Serum |
| SGOT/AST |
| SGPT/ALT |
| Bilirubin- Indirect, Serum |
| Globulin |
| A/G Ratio |
| SGOT/SGPT Ratio |
| Thyroid Profile |
| Т3 |
| T4 |
| TSH |
| Lipid Profile |
| Cholesterol-Total, Serum |
| HDL Cholesterol Direct |
| LDL Cholesterol -Direct |
| Triglycerides, Serum |
| Non - HDL Cholesterol, Serum |
| VLDL |
| LDL/HDL RATIO |
| CHOL/HDL RATIO |
| HDL / LDL Cholesterol Ratio |
| Complete Blood Count (CBC) |

| Home Visit Package | |
|------------------------------|--|
| Female | |
| Age Group: Above 50 | |
| Diabetic Profile | |
| Blood Glucose Fasting | |
| 111.44 | |
| HbA1c | |
| Average Blood Sugar | |
| Liver Profile | |
| Albumin, Serum | |
| Alkaline Phosphatase, Serum | |
| Bilirubin Direct, Serum | |
| Bilirubin Total, Serum | |
| GGTP (Gamma GT) | |
| Proteins, Serum | |
| SGOT/AST | |
| SGPT/ALT | |
| Bilirubin- Indirect, Serum | |
| Globulin | |
| A/G Ratio | |
| SGOT/SGPT Ratio | |
| Thyroid Profile | |
| T3 | |
| T4 | |
| TSH | |
| Lipid Profile | |
| Cholesterol-Total, Serum | |
| HDL Cholesterol Direct | |
| LDL Cholesterol -Direct | |
| Triglycerides, Serum | |
| Non - HDL Cholesterol, Serum | |
| VLDL | |
| LDL/HDL RATIO | |
| CHOL/HDL RATIO | |
| HDL / LDL Cholesterol Ratio | |
| | |

Complete Blood Count (CBC)

| Centre Visit Package |
|--|
| Male Age Group: Above 50 |
| |
| Complete Blood Count Absolute Basophils Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, |
| Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood |
| ESR Automated |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| RDWI |
| ESR |
| Diabetic Profile |
| Blood sugar post prandial |
| Blood sugar fasting |
| HbA1c |
| Liver Profile |
| SGOT |
| CCDT |

SGPT

| Centre Visit Package Female | | |
|-------------------------------------|--|--|
| Age Group: Above 50 | | |
| Complete Blood Count | | |
| Absolute Basophils Count, | | |
| Blood | | |
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood | | |
| Absolute Lymphocyte | | |
| Count, Blood | | |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood | | |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, | | |
| Blood | | |
| ESR Automated | | |
| Hemoglobin Hb | | |
| MCH | | |
| MCHC | | |
| MCV | | |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume | | |
| PCV Haematocrit | | |
| Platelet Count | | |
| Thrombocyte count | | |
| WBC-Total Counts | | |
| Leucocytes | | |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution | | |
| Width) | | |
| Neutrophils | | |
| Eosinophils | | |
| Lymphocytes | | |
| Monocytes | | |
| Basophils | | |
| RDW-CV | | |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood | | |
| RDWI | | |
| ESR | | |
| Diabetic Profile | | |
| Blood sugar post prandial | | |
| Blood sugar fasting | | |
| HbA1c | | |
| Liver Profile | | |
| SGOT | | |
| SGPT | | |
| 551 1 | | |



| Absolute Basophils Count, Blood |
|--------------------------------------|
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| МСНС |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| ESR |
| Kidney Function Test |
| BUN Urea Nitrogen, Serum |
| Calcium Total, Serum |
| Creatinine, Serum |
| Urea, Serum |
| Uric Acid, Serum |
| BUN/Creatinine Ratio |
| Urea/Creatinine Ratio |
| Electrolytes Profile |
| Sodium |
| Potassium |
| Chloride |
| Iron Deficiency Profile |
| Iron, Serum |

| Absolute Basophils Count, Blood |
|--------------------------------------|
| Absolute Eosinophil Count, Blood |
| Absolute Lymphocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Monocyte Count, Blood |
| Absolute Neutrophil Count, Blood |
| Hemoglobin Hb |
| MCH |
| MCHC |
| MCV |
| MPV Mean Platelet Volume |
| PCV Haematocrit |
| Platelet Count Thrombocyte count |
| WBC-Total Counts Leucocytes |
| RDW (Red Cell Distribution Width) |
| Neutrophils |
| Eosinophils |
| Lymphocytes |
| Monocytes |
| Basophils |
| RDW-CV |
| Red Blood Cells - Blood |
| ESR |
| Kidney Function Test |
| BUN Urea Nitrogen, Serum |
| Calcium Total, Serum |
| Creatinine, Serum |
| Urea, Serum |
| Uric Acid, Serum |
| BUN/Creatinine Ratio |
| Urea/Creatinine Ratio |
| Electrolytes Profile |
| Sodium |
| Potassium |
| Chloride |
| Iron Deficiency Profile |

Iron, Serum

| GGTP |
|---|
| Bilirubin |
| |
| Alkaline phosphate Protiens (Albumin, Globulin , A/G Ratio) |
| Albumin, Globulin, Ay G Katioj |
| Lipid Profile |
| Triglycerides |
| Cholesterol |
| HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL Cholesterol |
| VLDL Cholesterol |
| LDL/HDL Ratio |
| Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol |
| Vindov Brofile |
| Kindey Profile |
| Urea |
| Creatinine |
| Uric Acid |
| Electrolytes |
| Urine Routine |
| Specific gravity |
| Urobilinogen |
| Colour |
| Transparency |
| Albumin |
| Sugar |
| Blood |
| Red Blood Cells |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) |
| Epithelial cells |
| Crystals |
| Cast |
| Bacteria |
| Yeast Cells |
| Nitrate |
| URINE KETONE |
| Leucocyte Esterase |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) |
| Others - Urine |

| Bilirubin Alkaline phosphate Protiens (Albumin, Globulin , A/G Ratio) Lipid Profile Triglycerides Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Wrea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate URINE KETONE | GGTP |
|--|------------------|
| Protiens (Albumin, Globulin , A/G Ratio) Lipid Profile Triglycerides Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Lipid Profile Triglycerides Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Triglycerides Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol VLDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | - |
| Cholesterol HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol VLDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Lipid Profile |
| HDL Cholesterol LDL Cholesterol VLDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Triglycerides |
| LDL Cholesterol VLDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Cholesterol |
| VLDL Cholesterol LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | HDL Cholesterol |
| LDL/HDL Ratio Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | LDL Cholesterol |
| Cholesterol / HDL Cholesterol Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | VLDL Cholesterol |
| Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | LDL/HDL Ratio |
| Kindey Profile Urea Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | · · |
| Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Cholesterol |
| Creatinine Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Kindey Profile |
| Uric Acid Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Urea |
| Electrolytes Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Creatinine |
| Sodium Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Uric Acid |
| Potassium Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Electrolytes |
| Chloride Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Sodium |
| Urine Routine Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Potassium |
| Specific gravity Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Chloride |
| Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Urine Routine |
| Urobilinogen Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | Specific gravity |
| Colour Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Transparency Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Albumin Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Sugar Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | · |
| Blood Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Red Blood Cells Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Pus cells (Leukocytes) Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Epithelial cells Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Crystals Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Cast Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Bacteria Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Yeast Cells Nitrate | |
| Nitrate | |
| | |
| OMINE RETOINE | |
| | OMINE RETOINE |



| TIBC | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| UIBC, Serum | | | | | | | |
| Transferrin Saturation | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin Profile | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin B12 Cyanocobalamin | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin D Total-25 Hydroxy | | | | | | | |
| Bone Health | | | | | | | |
| RA Test Rheumatoid Arthritis | | | | | | | |
| Factor, Quantitative | | | | | | | |
| Cancer Screening | | | | | | | |
| PSA-total Prostate Specific | | | | | | | |
| Antigen, Total | | | | | | | |
| Enzymes | | | | | | | |
| Amylase | | | | | | | |
| Lipase | | | | | | | |
| Hormones | | | | | | | |
| Testosterone | | | | | | | |
| Others | | | | | | | |
| Phosphorus - Serum | | | | | | | |

| TIBC | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | |
| UIBC, Serum | | | | | | | |
| Transferrin Saturation | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin Profile | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin B12 Cyanocobalamin | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin D Total-25 Hydroxy | | | | | | | |
| Bone Health | | | | | | | |
| RA Test Rheumatoid Arthritis | | | | | | | |
| Factor, Quantitative | | | | | | | |
| Cancer Screening | | | | | | | |
| CA 125 | | | | | | | |
| Enzymes | | | | | | | |
| Amylase | | | | | | | |
| Lipase | | | | | | | |
| Hormones | | | | | | | |
| Progesterone | | | | | | | |
| Others | | | | | | | |
| Phosphorus - Serum | | | | | | | |

| 1 | | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Volume - Urine | | | | | | | | |
| PH Urine | | | | | | | | |
| Cancer Screening | | | | | | | | |
| PSA | | | | | | | | |
| Radiology Test | | | | | | | | |
| Digital Chest X-ray(Report only) | | | | | | | | |
| USG Abdomen Pelvis | | | | | | | | |
| Cardiac Health | | | | | | | | |
| 2D Echo OR Stress test | | | | | | | | |
| 500 | | | | | | | | |
| ECG | | | | | | | | |
| Thyroid Profile | | | | | | | | |
| TSH | | | | | | | | |
| Consultations | | | | | | | | |
| Physical Examination by General Physician | | | | | | | | |
| Dietician Consultation | | | | | | | | |
| Eye checkup | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

| i | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Leucocyte Esterase | | | | | | | | |
| Bile Pigments (Bilirubin) | | | | | | | | |
| Others - Urine | | | | | | | | |
| Volume - Urine | | | | | | | | |
| PH Urine | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin Profile | | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin B12 | | | | | | | | |
| V'' | | | | | | | | |
| Vitamin D | | | | | | | | |
| Cancer Screening | | | | | | | | |
| Sonography OR | | | | | | | | |
| Mammography | | | | | | | | |
| Pap smear | | | | | | | | |
| Thyroid Profile | | | | | | | | |
| TSH | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Consultations | | | | | | | | |
| Physical Examination by | | | | | | | | |
| General Physician | | | | | | | | |
| Dietician Consultation | | | | | | | | |
| Eye checkup | | | | | | | | |
| Gynecological Examination | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

Additional Test Offered in age group 51 & above as under-

| A 1 | | | | |
|--------|-------|---------|-----|-----------|
| Attach | more | TOWE | 1 t | required. |
| Auacii | HIOIC | 10 00 3 | 11 | reduired. |

Authorized Signatory:

Place: Name & Designation:

Date: Business Address & email id:

List of clients in above format should be attached if required.



Annexure -VIII

LIST OF LOCATIONS TO BE COVERED

| SL | State/UT | District Name | Covered ? (Yes/No) | SL | State/UT | District Name | Covered? (Yes/No) |
|----|----------------|-----------------------------|--|-----|-------------|------------------------|----------------------|
| 1 | Andhra Pradesh | NTR | | 252 | Maharashtra | AHMEDNAGAR | |
| 2 | Andhra Pradesh | GUNTUR | | 253 | Maharashtra | PUNE | |
| 3 | Andhra Pradesh | KAKINADA | | 254 | Maharashtra | AMRAVATI | |
| 4 | Andhra Pradesh | PALNADU | | 255 | Maharashtra | JALGAON | |
| 5 | Andhra Pradesh | VISAKHAPATNAM | | 256 | Maharashtra | GREATER MUMBAI | |
| 6 | Andhra Pradesh | WEST GODAVARI | | 257 | Maharashtra | MUMBAI SUBURBAN | |
| 7 | Andhra Pradesh | BAPATLA | | 258 | Maharashtra | NAGPUR | |
| 8 | Andhra Pradesh | KRISHNA | | 259 | Maharashtra | THANE | |
| 9 | Andhra Pradesh | EAST GODAVARI | | 260 | Maharashtra | DHULE | |
| 10 | Andhra Pradesh | ELURU | | 261 | Maharashtra | AKOLA | |
| 11 | Andhra Pradesh | ANKAPALLI | | 262 | Maharashtra | BULDHANA | |
| 12 | Andhra Pradesh | SRI POTTI SRIRAMULU NELLORE | | 263 | Maharashtra | YAVATMAL | |
| 13 | Andhra Pradesh | VIZIANAGARAM | | 264 | Maharashtra | NASIK | |
| 14 | Andhra Pradesh | KURNOOL | | 265 | Maharashtra | RAIGAD | |
| 15 | Andhra Pradesh | NANDYAL | | 266 | Maharashtra | SOLAPUR | |
| 16 | Andhra Pradesh | PRAKASAM | | 267 | Maharashtra | WASHIM | |
| 17 | Andhra Pradesh | SRIKAKULAM | | 268 | Maharashtra | AURANGABAD | |
| 18 | Andhra Pradesh | TIRUPATI | | 269 | Maharashtra | NANDURBAR | |
| 19 | Andhra Pradesh | CHITTOOR | | 270 | Maharashtra | RATNAGIRI | |
| 20 | Andhra Pradesh | DR. B R AMBEDKAR KONASEEMA | | 271 | Maharashtra | PALGHAR | |
| 21 | Andhra Pradesh | YSR KADAPA | 1 | 272 | Maharashtra | WARDHA | |
| 22 | Assam | KAMRUP METRO | 1 | 273 | Maharashtra | BHANDARA | |
| 23 | Assam | KAMRUP RURAL | | 274 | Maharashtra | KOLHAPUR | 1 |
| 24 | Assam | DIBRUGARH | | 275 | Maharashtra | NANDURBAR | |
| 25 | Assam | CACHAR | | 276 | Maharashtra | SATARA | |
| 26 | Assam | NALBARI | | 277 | Maharashtra | LATUR | |
| 27 | Assam | SONITPUR | | 278 | Maharashtra | SANGLI | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 28 | Assam | TINSUKIA | | 279 | Maharashtra | BEED | |
| 29 | Assam | GOALPARA | | 280 | Maharashtra | NANDED | |
| 30 | Assam | CHIRANG | | 281 | Maharashtra | SINDHUDURG | |
| 31 | Assam | DARRANG | | 282 | Maharashtra | AURANGABAD | |
| 32 | Assam | KARIMGANJ | | 283 | Maharashtra | CHANDRAPUR | |
| 33 | Assam | UDALGURI | | 284 | Maharashtra | GONDIA | |
| 34 | Assam | BAKSA | | 285 | Maharashtra | JALNA | |
| 35 | Assam | BARPETA | | 286 | Maharashtra | NANDURBAR (MAHARASTRA) | |
| 36 | Assam | JORHAT | | 287 | Manipur | CHURACHANDPUR | |
| 37 | Assam | NAGAON | | 288 | Manipur | IMPHAL WEST | |
| 38 | Assam | GOLAGHAT | | 289 | Meghalaya | EAST KHASI HILLS | |
| 39 | Assam | HAILKANDI | | 290 | Nagaland | MON | |
| 40 | Assam | KARBI ANGLONG | | 291 | Nagaland | MOKOKCHUNG | |
| 41 | Assam | KOKRAJHAR | ļ | 292 | Odisha | KHURDA | |
| 42 | Bihar | PATNA | | 293 | Odisha | CUTTACK | |
| 43 | Bihar | PURBI CHAMPARAN | | 294 | Odisha | SUNDARGARH | |
| 44 | Bihar | VAISHALI | | 295 | Odisha | DEOGARH | |
| 45 | Bihar | KATIHAR | | 296 | Odisha | JAJPUR | |
| 46 | Bihar | MUZAFFARPUR | | 297 | Odisha | GANJAM | |
| 47 | Bihar | SAMASTIPUR | | 298 | Odisha | JAGATSINGHPUR | |
| 48 | Bihar | SARAN | | 299 | Odisha | JHARSUGUDA | |
| 49 | Bihar | PASCHIMI CHAMPARAN | | 300 | Odisha | SAMBALPUR | |
| 50 | Bihar | DARBHANGA | | 301 | Odisha | BALANGIR | |
| 51 | Bihar | MADHUBANI | | 302 | Odisha | KEONJHAR | 1 |
| 52 | Bihar | SIWAN | | 303 | Odisha | PURI | |
| 53 | Bihar | GOPALGANJ | | 304 | Odisha | ANUGUL | |
| 54 | Bihar | PURNIA | | 305 | Odisha | BALASORE | |
| 55 | Bihar | SUPAUL | | 306 | Odisha | BALESHWAR | |
| 56 | Bihar | MADHEPURA | 1 | 307 | Odisha | BARGARH | 1 |
| 57 | Bihar | SITAMARHI | 1 | 308 | Odisha | BHADRAK | |
| 58 | Bihar | KISHANGANJ | | 309 | Odisha | KENDRAPARA | 1 |
| 59 | Bihar | ARARIA | | 310 | Odisha | NAYAGARH | |
| 60 | Bihar | BEGUSARAI | | 311 | Puducherry | PONDICHERRY | - |
| 61 | Bihar | GAYA | | 312 | Punjab | LUDHIANA | - |
| | | | | | • | | + |
| 62 | Bihar | BHOJPUR | | 313 | Punjab | AMRITSAR | + |
| 63 | Bihar | NALANDA | | 314 | Punjab | JALANDHAR | + |
| 64 | Bihar | AURANGABAD | | 315 | Punjab | BATHINDA | |



| | | I | i i | | 1 | 1 | |
|-----|--------------|--------------------------|-----|-----|------------|---------------------------|--|
| 65 | Bihar | BHAGALPUR | | 316 | Punjab | RUPNAGAR | |
| 66 | Bihar | ROHTAS | | 317 | Punjab | PATIALA | |
| 67 | Bihar | SAHARSA | | 318 | Punjab | MOGA | |
| 68 | Bihar | BANKA | | 319 | Punjab | MUKTSAR | |
| 69 | Bihar | NAWADA | | 320 | Punjab | GURDASPUR | |
| 70 | Bihar | BUXAR | | 321 | Punjab | FARIDKOT | |
| 71 | Bihar | KHAGARIA | | 322 | Punjab | HOSHIARPUR | |
| 72 | Bihar | LAKHISARAI | | 323 | Punjab | PATHANKOT | |
| 73 | Bihar | MUNGER | | 324 | Punjab | SHAHID BHAGAT SINGH NAGAR | |
| 74 | Chandigarh | CHANDIGARH | | 325 | Punjab | FAZILKA | |
| 75 | Chhattisgarh | SURGUJA | | 326 | Punjab | FEROZPUR | |
| 76 | Chhattisgarh | RAIPUR | | 327 | Punjab | KAPURTHALA | |
| | | MANENDRAGARH CHIRMIRI | | | | | |
| 77 | Chhattisgarh | BHARATPUR | | 328 | Punjab | MALERKOTLA | |
| 78 | Chhattisgarh | BILASPUR | | 329 | Punjab | SANGRUR | |
| 79 | Chhattisgarh | RAIGARH | | 330 | Punjab | TARANTARAN | |
| 80 | Chhattisgarh | DURG | | 331 | Punjab | FATEHGARH SAHIB | |
| 81 | Chhattisgarh | JASHPUR | | 332 | Punjab | MANSA | |
| 82 | Chhattisgarh | KORIYA | | 333 | Rajasthan | KOTA | |
| 83 | Chhattisgarh | BASTAR | | 334 | Rajasthan | JAIPUR | |
| 84 | Chhattisgarh | MAHASAMUND | | 335 | Rajasthan | JHALAWAR | |
| 85 | Chhattisgarh | JANJGIR-CHAMPA | | 336 | Rajasthan | BARAN | |
| 86 | Chhattisgarh | RAJNANDGAON | | 337 | Rajasthan | JODHPUR | |
| 87 | Chhattisgarh | DAKSHIN BASTAR DANTEWADA | | 338 | Rajasthan | NAGAUR | |
| 88 | Chhattisgarh | DHAMTARI | | 339 | Rajasthan | SAWAI MADHOPUR | |
| 89 | Chhattisgarh | UTTAR BASTAR KANKER | | 340 | Rajasthan | UDAIPUR | |
| 90 | Delhi | NEW DELHI | | 341 | Rajasthan | AJMER | |
| 91 | Delhi | CENTRAL DELHI | | 342 | Rajasthan | CHURU | |
| 92 | Delhi | SOUTH-EAST DELHI | | 343 | Rajasthan | JHUNJHUNU | |
| 93 | Delhi | SOUTH DELHI | | 344 | Rajasthan | KOTPUTLI-BAHROD | |
| 94 | Delhi | WEST DELHI | | 345 | Rajasthan | NEEM KA THANA | |
| 95 | Delhi | SHAHDARA | | 346 | Rajasthan | TONK | |
| 96 | Delhi | NORTH DELHI | | 347 | Rajasthan | ALWAR | |
| 97 | Delhi | NORTH-EAST DELHI | | 348 | Rajasthan | BHILWARA | |
| 98 | Delhi | NORTH WEST DELHI | | 349 | Rajasthan | CHITTAURGARH | |
| 99 | Delhi | SOUTH WEST DELHI | | 350 | Rajasthan | DAUSA | |
| 100 | Delhi | EAST DELHI | | 351 | Rajasthan | DIDWANA KUCHAMAN | |
| 101 | Delhi | SOUTH-WEST DELHI | | 352 | Rajasthan | HANUMANGARH | |
| 102 | Goa | SOUTH GOA | | 353 | Rajasthan | JAIPUR RURAL | |
| 103 | Goa | NORTH GOA | | 354 | Rajasthan | JODHPUR RURAL | |
| 104 | Gujarat | AHMEDABAD | | 355 | Rajasthan | SIKAR | |
| 105 | Gujarat | VADODARA | | 356 | Rajasthan | BHARATPUR | |
| 106 | Gujarat | ANAND | | 357 | Rajasthan | BIKANER | |
| 107 | Gujarat | SURAT | | 358 | Rajasthan | BUNDI | |
| 108 | Gujarat | RAJKOT | | 359 | Rajasthan | DUNGARPUR | |
| 109 | Gujarat | JAMNAGAR | | 360 | Rajasthan | PALI | |
| 110 | Gujarat | КАСНСНН | | 361 | Rajasthan | PRATAPGARH | |
| 111 | Gujarat | GANDHINAGAR | | 362 | Rajasthan | SIROHI | |
| 112 | Gujarat | JUNAGADH | | 363 | Row Labels | | |
| 113 | Gujarat | KHEDA | | 364 | Sikkim | PAKYONG | |
| 114 | Gujarat | BHARUCH | | 365 | Sikkim | GYALSHING | |
| 115 | Gujarat | BHAVNAGAR | | 366 | Sikkim | GANGTOK | |
| 116 | Gujarat | NAVSARI | | 367 | Sikkim | SORENG | |
| 117 | Gujarat | MORBI | | 368 | Tamil Nadu | CHENNAI | |
| 118 | Gujarat | MAHESANA | | 369 | Tamil Nadu | COIMBATORE | |
| 119 | Gujarat | SURENDRANAGAR | | 370 | Tamil Nadu | CUDDALORE | |
| 120 | Gujarat | VALSAD | | 371 | Tamil Nadu | VELLORE | |
| 121 | Gujarat | AMRELI | | 372 | Tamil Nadu | VILLUPURAM | |
| 122 | Gujarat | CHHOTAUDEPUR | | 373 | Tamil Nadu | TOOTHUKUDI | |
| 123 | Gujarat | DEVBHUMI DWARKA | | 374 | Tamil Nadu | MADURAI | |
| 124 | Gujarat | DOHAD | | 375 | Tamil Nadu | THIRUVALLUR | |
| 125 | Gujarat | PORBANDAR | | 376 | Tamil Nadu | CHENGALPATTU | |
| 126 | Gujarat | GIR SOMNATH | | 377 | Tamil Nadu | KANCHEEPURAM | |
| 127 | Gujarat | PANCH MAHALS | | 378 | Tamil Nadu | PUDUKKOTTAI | |
| 128 | Gujarat | PATAN | | 379 | Tamil Nadu | SIVAGANGA | |
| 129 | Gujarat | SABAR KANTHA | | 380 | Tamil Nadu | TIRUNELVALI | |
| 130 | Haryana | KARNAL | | 381 | Tamil Nadu | TIRUPPUR | |
| 131 | Haryana | SONEPAT | | 382 | Tamil Nadu | DINDIGUL | |
| 132 | Haryana | AMBALA | | 383 | Tamil Nadu | KANYAKUMARI | |
| 133 | Haryana | KURUKSHETRA | | 384 | Tamil Nadu | KRISHNAGIRI | |
| 134 | Haryana | JIND | | 385 | Tamil Nadu | NILGIRIS | |
| 134 | i iui yuiia | JUAN | | 202 | ranni Nauu | HILOINIO | |



| | | | i i | i | i | 1 | 1 1 |
|------------|--------------------|---------------------|--------------|------------|------------------------|-----------------------------|-----|
| 135 | Haryana | SIRSA | | 386 | Tamil Nadu | TIRUCHIRAPALLI | |
| 136 | Haryana | GURUGRAM | | 387 | Tamil Nadu | DHARMAPURI | |
| 137 | Haryana | KAITHAL | | 388 | Tamil Nadu | TENKASI | |
| 138 | Haryana | PANCHKULA | | 389 | Tamil Nadu | THANJAVUR | |
| 139 | Haryana | PANIPAT | | 390 | Tamil Nadu | THENI | |
| 140 | Haryana | REWARI | | 391 | Tamil Nadu | TIRUVANNAMALAI | |
| 141 | Haryana | FARIDABAD | | 392 | Tamil Nadu | ERODE | _ |
| 142 | Haryana | JHAJJAR | | 393 | Tamil Nadu | SALEM | |
| 143 | Haryana | YAMUNANAGAR | | 394 | Tamil Nadu | VIRUDHUNAGAR | |
| 144 | Haryana | CHARKHI DADRI | | 395 | Tamil Nadu | KALLAKURICHI | _ |
| 145 | Haryana | FATEHABAD | | 396 | Tamil Nadu | KARUR | |
| 146 | Haryana | ROHTAK BHIWANI | | 397 | Tamil Nadu | NAMAKKAL | + |
| 147 148 | Haryana | HISSAR | | 398 399 | Tamil Nadu | RAMANATHAPURAM HYDERABAD | |
| 149 | Haryana Haryana | MAHENDERGARH | | 400 | Telangana Telangana | MEDCHAL MALKAJGIRI | + |
| 150 | Himachal Pradesh | KANGRA | | 400 | Telangana | NALGONDA NALGONDA | + |
| 151 | Himachal Pradesh | UNA | | 402 | Telangana | RANGAREDDY | - |
| 152 | Himachal Pradesh | SOLAN | | 403 | Telangana | YADADRI BHUVANAGIRI | + |
| 153 | Himachal Pradesh | KULU | | 404 | Telangana | MEDAK | - |
| 154 | Himachal Pradesh | MANDI | | 405 | Telangana | SANGAREDDY | - |
| 155 | Himachal Pradesh | SHIMLA | | 406 | Telangana | KHAMMAM | + |
| 156 | Himachal Pradesh | HAMIRPUR | | 406 | Telangana | BHADRADRI KOTHAGUDEM | + |
| 157 | Himachal Pradesh | SIRMAUR | | 407 | Telangana | HANUMAKONDA | + |
| 158 | Himachal Pradesh | BILASPUR | <u> </u> | 408 | Telangana | JAGITIAL | + |
| 130 | Jammu And | DILAGI OIL | | +03 | relatigatio | JAGITIAL | + |
| 159 | Kashmir | JAMMU | | 410 | Telangana | JANGOAN | |
| 133 | Jammu And | 37 (14)1410 | | 710 | relangana | 37114007114 | + |
| 160 | Kashmir | UDHAMPUR | | 411 | Telangana | MAHABUBNAGAR | |
| 161 | Jharkhand | PURBI SINGHBHUM | | 412 | Telangana | SIDDIPET | + |
| 162 | Jharkhand | RANCHI | | 413 | Telangana | SURYAPET | 1 |
| 163 | Jharkhand | DHANBAD | | 414 | Telangana | WARANGAL | + |
| 164 | Jharkhand | DEOGHAR | | 415 | Tripura | WEST TRIPURA | 1 |
| 165 | Jharkhand | BOKARO | | 416 | Uttar Pradesh | LUCKNOW | 1 |
| 166 | Jharkhand | DUMKA | | 417 | Uttar Pradesh | KANPUR NAGAR | + |
| 167 | Jharkhand | GARHWA | | 418 | Uttar Pradesh | DEORIA | |
| 168 | Jharkhand | HAZARIBAG | | 419 | Uttar Pradesh | KUSHI NAGAR | |
| 169 | Jharkhand | JAMTARA | | 420 | Uttar Pradesh | AURAIYA | |
| 170 | Jharkhand | PASCHIMI SINGHBHUM | | 421 | Uttar Pradesh | BALLIA | |
| 171 | Jharkhand | RAMGARH | | 422 | Uttar Pradesh | ETAWAH | |
| 172 | Jharkhand | KHUNTI | | 423 | Uttar Pradesh | AGRA | |
| 173 | Jharkhand | KODERMA | | 424 | Uttar Pradesh | GORAKHPUR | |
| 174 | Jharkhand | LATEHAR | | 425 | Uttar Pradesh | VARANASI | |
| 175 | Jharkhand | SERAIKELA-KHARSAWAN | | 426 | Uttar Pradesh | JHANSI | |
| 176 | Karnataka | BENGALURU URBAN | | 427 | Uttar Pradesh | MUZAFFARNAGAR | |
| 177 | Karnataka | BAGALKOTE | | 428 | Uttar Pradesh | BAREILLY | |
| 178 | Karnataka | BELAGAVI | | 429 | Uttar Pradesh | GHAZIABAD | |
| 179 | Karnataka | DHARWAD | | 430 | Uttar Pradesh | ALIGARH | |
| 180 | Karnataka | MYSORE | | 431 | Uttar Pradesh | AYODHYA | |
| 181 | Karnataka | UTTAR KANNAD | | 432 | Uttar Pradesh | MATHURA | |
| 182 | Karnataka | BANGALORE RURAL | | 433 | Uttar Pradesh | MEERUT | |
| 183 | Karnataka | CHIKKABALLAPUR | | 434 | Uttar Pradesh | PRAYAGRAJ | |
| 184 | Karnataka | DAKSHIN KANNAD | | 435 | Uttar Pradesh | BAHRAICH | |
| 185 | Karnataka | HASSAN | | 436 | Uttar Pradesh | HARDOI | |
| 186 | Karnataka | HAVERI | | 437 | Uttar Pradesh | LALITPUR | |
| 187 | Karnataka | KODAGU | | 438 | Uttar Pradesh | MAHARAJGANJ | |
| 188 | Karnataka | RAICHUR | | 439 | Uttar Pradesh | SAHARANPUR | |
| 189 | Karnataka | VIJAYAPURA | | 440 | Uttar Pradesh | AMBEDKAR NAGAR | |
| 190 | Karnataka | BALLARI | | 441 | Uttar Pradesh | BARA BANKI | |
| 191 | Karnataka | GADAG | | 442 | Uttar Pradesh | BASTI | |
| 192 | Karnataka | KALABURAGI | | 443 | Uttar Pradesh | JALAUN | |
| 193 | Karnataka | KOPPAL | | 444 | Uttar Pradesh | KANPUR DEHAT | |
| 194 | Karnataka | MANDYA | | 445 | Uttar Pradesh | SIDHARTHANAGAR | |
| 195 | Karnataka | RAMANAGARA | | 446 | Uttar Pradesh | GAUTAM BUDDHA NAGAR | |
| 196 | Karnataka | UDIPI | | 447 | Uttar Pradesh | UNNAO | |
| 197 | Karnataka | YADGIR | | 448 | Uttar Pradesh | ETAH | |
| 198 | Kerala | THIRUVANANTHAPURAM | | 449 | Uttar Pradesh | JAUNPUR | |
| 199 | Kerala | KOLLAM | ļ | 450 | Uttar Pradesh | PRATAPGARH | 4 |
| 200 | Kerala | PATHANAMTHITTA | ļ | 451 | Uttar Pradesh | AMETHI | 4 |
| 201 | Kerala | ERNAKULAM | | 452 | Uttar Pradesh | BAGHPAT | |
| 202 | Kerala | THRISSUR | | 453 | Uttar Pradesh | FATEHPUR | |
| 203 | Kerala | KOTTAYAM | | 454 | Uttar Pradesh | GONDA | |



| 204 | Korala | ALAPUZHA | 45 | s I | Littar Pradoch | HAPUR | 1 |
|------------|----------------------------------|----------------------|----|-----|-----------------------------|------------------------------|---|
| 204 | Kerala Kerala | KANNUR | 45 | _ | Uttar Pradesh Uttar Pradesh | KASGANJ | + |
| 205 | | | 45 | _ | | KASGANJ | |
| 207 | Kerala Kerala | PALAKKAD IDUKKI | 45 | _ | Uttar Pradesh Uttar Pradesh | MORADABAD | |
| 207 | | | 45 | _ | | | _ |
| 208 | Kerala Kerala | KOZHIKODE WAYANAD | + | _ | Uttar Pradesh | SANT KABIR NAGAR AZAMGARH | _ |
| | | | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | | |
| 210 | Kerala | MALAPPURAM | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | BANDA BHADOHI | _ |
| 211 | Madhya Pradesh | CHHINDWARA | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | | |
| 212 | Madhya Pradesh | JABALPUR | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | BUDAUN | _ |
| 213 | Madhya Pradesh | SAGAR | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | BULANDSHAHR | _ |
| 214 | Madhya Pradesh | GWALIOR | 46 | | Uttar Pradesh | CHANDAULI | |
| 215 | Madhya Pradesh | BETUL | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | FARRUKHABAD | |
| 216 217 | Madhya Pradesh Madhya Pradesh | INDORE BHIND | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | FIROZABAD KANAUJ | |
| | ' | BHOPAL | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | | _ |
| 218 219 | Madhya Pradesh | RATLAM | 46 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | MAU RAI BARELI | _ |
| | Madhya Pradesh | BALAGHAT | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | | _ |
| 220 | Madhya Pradesh | | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | SULTANPUR | + |
| 221 | Madhya Pradesh | KATNI | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | AMROHA | + |
| 222 | Madhya Pradesh | NARMADAPURAM | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | HAMIRPUR | + |
| 223 | Madhya Pradesh | MORENA | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | HATHRAS | + |
| 224 | Madhya Pradesh | RAISEN | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | KAUSHAMBI | + |
| 225 | Madhya Pradesh | MANDLA | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | MAHOBA | + |
| 226 | Madhya Pradesh | NARSINGHPUR | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | MAINPURI | |
| 227 | Madhya Pradesh | ANUPPUR | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | MIRZAPUR | |
| 228 | Madhya Pradesh | MANDSAUR | 47 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | PILIBHIT | |
| 229 | Madhya Pradesh | SHAHDOL | 48 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | RAMPUR | |
| 230 | Madhya Pradesh | NEEMUCH | 48 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | SHAHJAHANPUR | |
| 231 | Madhya Pradesh | HARDA | 48 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | SITAPUR | |
| 232 | Madhya Pradesh | SEONI | 48 | _ | Uttar Pradesh | SONBHADRA | |
| 233 | Madhya Pradesh | DINDORI | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | DEHRADUN | |
| 234 | Madhya Pradesh | UMARIA | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | HARIDWAR | |
| 235 | Madhya Pradesh | SEHORE | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | NAINITAL | |
| 236 | Madhya Pradesh | DHAR | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | ALMORA | |
| 237 | Madhya Pradesh | PANNA | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | GARHWAL | |
| 238 | Madhya Pradesh | SHAJAPUR | 48 | _ | Uttarakhand | CHAMOLI | |
| 239 | Madhya Pradesh | UJJAIN | 49 | - | Uttarakhand | TEHRI GARHWAL | |
| 240 | Madhya Pradesh | VIDISHA | 49 | _ | Uttarakhand | UDHAM SINGH NAGAR | |
| 241 | Madhya Pradesh | SHIVPURI | 49 | _ | West Bengal | KOLKATA | |
| 242 | Madhya Pradesh | ASHOKNAGAR | 49 | _ | West Bengal | KOCH BIHAR | |
| 243 | Madhya Pradesh | CHHATARPUR | 49 | _ | West Bengal | NORTH 24 PARGANAS | |
| 244 | Madhya Pradesh | DAMOH | 49 | _ | West Bengal | JALPAIGURI | |
| 245 | Madhya Pradesh | DATIA | 49 | | West Bengal | DARJILING | + |
| 246 | Madhya Pradesh | DEWAS | 49 | _ | West Bengal | ALIPURDUAR | + |
| 247 | Madhya Pradesh | RAJGARH | 49 | | West Bengal | HUGLI | |
| 248 | Madhya Pradesh | REWA | 49 | _ | West Bengal | PASCHIM BARDDHAMAN | + |
| 249 | Madhya Pradesh | SATNA | 50 | _ | West Bengal | PURBABARDDHAMAN | + |
| 250 | Madhya Pradesh | BARWANI | 50 | _ | West Bengal | UTTAR DINAJPUR | |
| 251 | Madhya Pradesh | JHABUA | 50 | _ | West Bengal | BIRBHUM | + |
| | | | | 3 | West Bengal | MALDAH | |
| | | | 50 | _ | West Bengal | NADIA | |
| | | | 50 | | West Bengal | SOUTH 24 PARGANAS | |
| | | | 50 | _ | West Bengal | BANKURA | |
| | | | 50 | _ | West Bengal | PASCHIM MEDINIPUR | 1 |
| | | | 50 | _ | West Bengal | PURULIYA | 1 |
| | | | 50 | _ | West Bengal | PURBA MEDINIPUR | 1 |
| | | | 51 | _ | West Bengal | HOWRAH | 1 |
| | | | 51 | _ | West Bengal | KALIMPONG | 1 |
| | | | 51 | _ | West Bengal | MURSHIDABAD | 1 |
| | | | 51 | _ | West Bengal | DAKSHIN DINAJPUR | |
| | | | 51 | 4 | West Bengal | HAORA | 1 |

Dated this day of......2024

(Signature of authorized signatory)



Annexure IX

Details of Price Bid Format

RFP No.

Dear Sir/Madam,

Having examined the Bidding Documents, the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned, submit our Indicative Price Bid for providing "ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK UP TO EMPLOYEES OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA" in conformity with the said Bidding documents.

Indicative price for which is as follows:

| SL | Health Test Package | Price Quote | Weightage | Weighted Price |
|------------------------|--------------------------------------|-------------|---------------------------|----------------|
| | | | (in the ratio of number | |
| | | | of employees in Age | |
| | | | Group) | |
| A | В | D | E | F= D X E |
| 1 | Annexure VII-A | D1 | 4.50 | D1 X 4.50 |
| | (for employees up to 40 years) | | | |
| 2 | Annexure VII-B | D2 | 1.00 | D2 X 1.00 |
| | (for employees above 41 to 50 years) | | | |
| 3 | Annexure VII-C | D3 | 1.50 | D3 X 1.50 |
| | (for employees above 50 years) | | | |
| AVERAGE WEIGHTED PRICE | | [(D | D1x4.50)+(D2X1.00)+(D3X | [1.50)] / 7 |
| | | (for | the purpose of deciding L | 1 bidder) |

Notes: Weighted Average cost will be worked out for the purpose of deciding L1 bidder only and not for any other purpose

Prices quoted are inclusive of all expenses including cost of dedicated manager's remuneration, Cost of Website, Mobile app, Reporting MIS etc. or any other expenses necessary to provide/develop all required infrastructure for successful implementation of the project.

The quotes prices shall be **EXCLUDING** all taxes, duties & statutory levies such as GST/Sales Tax, excise duty, Customs duty, Cess, Octroi/Entry Tax etc.

Dated this day of......2024

(Signature of authorized signatory)



Annexure X

Declaration for Compliance Statement of Deviation

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

_ (All Terms and Conditions including scope of work & Technical Specification)

We hereby undertake and agree to abide by all the terms and conditions stipulated by the Bank in this RFP including all addendum, corrigendum etc. (Any deviation may result in disqualification of bids).

| Signature: Name | |
|---|---------------------------|
| Date | |
| Seal/stamp of company/firm: | |
| Technical Specification as per Annexure -V | |
| We certify that the systems/services offered by us for tender confirm to the spectrum you with the following deviations | cifications stipulated by |
| 1) | |
| 2) | |
| 3) | |
| Signature: | |
| Name | |
| Date | |
| Seal/stamp of company/firm: (If left blank it will be construed that there is no deviation from the specifications g | given above) |
| | |



Annexure XI

Undertaking for not being blacklisted (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

To

The General Manager –HCM Central Bank of India, 17th Floor, Central Office Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

| We | (bidder | name), | hereby | undertake | that- |
|----|-------------|--------|--------|-----------|-------|
| | (| ,, | | | |

- We hereby confirm that we agree to all the RFP terms and conditions of the RFP/_____ dated_____, its Annexures, amendments made to the RFP without any pre- conditions. Any presumptions, assumptions, deviations given or attached as part of technical document (technical bid) be treated as null and void.
- We confirm that the undersigned is authorized to sign on behalf of the company and the necessary support documents delegating this authority are enclosed to this letter.
- Bidders complying with the eligibility criteria do not construe commitment from the Bank to provide opportunities to the vendors. We also agree that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any bid received, and you may reject all or any bid without assigning any reason or giving any explanation whatsoever.
- As on date of submission of tender, we are not blacklisted by the Central Government / any of the State Governments / PSUs/ in India or any organization in India.
- We also undertake that, we are not involved in any legal case that may affect the solvency / existence of our firm/company or in any other way that may affect capability to provide / continue the services to the Bank.

Yours faithfully,

Authorized Signatories

(Name, Designation and Seal/stamp of the Company/firm)

Date



Annexure XII

Confidentiality / Non-Disclosure Agreement

| Companies | 141/ 5. | in | a | compa | any inco | rporated u | nder th | e provis | ions of the | e |
|--|---|---|--------------------------------------|------------------|---------------------|----------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------|-----------------------------|-----------|
| | Act, _ | in | force | in Iı | ndia, h Here) | aving its einafter refe | regiserred to | stered as " | office at " or | |
| | | ion shall, unles eccessors and pe | | | or contra | ry to the co | ntext or | meaning | thereof, | |
| AND | | | | | | | | | | |
| of undertakir with branche shall, unless | ngs), Act 1 s spread ov it be repug | body corpora 970 having its ver India (hereignant to the c e OTHERPAR' | Head off nafter refe ontext or | ice at (erred to | Chandern as "Cen | nukhi, Nari tral Bank" | iman Po or "Bar | oint Mum nk" whicl | nbai-400021 h expression | , 1 |
| and | the Bank sh | all hereinafter | jointly be | referred | l to as "Pa | arties" and | individu | ally as a | "Party". | |
| under comme (including, w | on Control ithout limit | iliate" means a with the rele ation, by mean directors) to con | vant party s of a maj | or en | tity, whe | re "Contro ghts or the | l" mear right to | ns having appoint | g the ability | y |
| | nter-alia is | engaged in th | | s of fac | cilitating | in providin | ng Annu | ıal Healtl | h Check-Uj |) |
| | on betwee | close, transmit n parties for vice Facilitato | the provis | sion of | services | related to | "RFP I | NO: CO/F | HCM/IRP/20 | 24-25/03– |
| | | INDIA" | | | | | | | | |

has been disclosed to one Party (the "Receiving Party") by the other Party (the "Disclosing Party") in connection with the business transacted/ to be transacted between the Parties. Confidential information shall also include any copy, abstract, extract, sample, note or module thereof. The Receiving Party may use the Confidential Information solely for and in connection with the business

transacted/ to be transacted between the Parties.

76 | Page



Notwithstanding the foregoing, "Confidential Information" shall not include any information which the Receiving Party can show: (a) is now or subsequently becomes or is in possession of the Receiving Party, legally and publicly available without breach of this Agreement by the Receiving Party, (b) was rightfully in the possession of the Receiving Party without any obligation of confidentiality prior to receiving it from the Disclosing Party, (c) was rightfully obtained by the Receiving Party from a source other than the Disclosing Party without any obligation of confidentiality, (d) was developed by or for the Receiving Party independently and without reference to any Confidential Information and such independent development can be shown by documentary evidence, or (e) is disclosed pursuant to an order of a court or governmental agency as so required by such order, provided that the Receiving Party shall, unless prohibited by law or regulation, promptly notify the Disclosing Party of such order and afford the Disclosing Party the opportunity to seek appropriate protective order relating to such disclosure.

2. Confidentiality:

- **2.1** Except to the extent as agreed herein, the Receiving Party agrees to regard, preserve and keep as secret and confidential all Confidential Information of the Disclosing Party or its clients or any member of their group disclosed under this Agreement. In maintaining confidentiality hereunder the Receiving Party agrees and accepts that it shall not, either on its own account or jointly with or for any other person, firm, company or any other entity, without obtaining the written consent of the disclosing party.
 - Disclose, transmit, reproduce or make available any such Confidential Information to any person firm, company or any other entity other than its directors, partners, advisers, agents or employees, who need to know the same for the purpose of evaluating, preparing, considering, negotiating, advising in relation to or in furtherance of the purpose aforesaid; or
 - II. Use the Confidential Information for any purpose other than evaluating, preparing, considering, negotiating, advising in relation to or in furtherance of the purpose for which it is disclosed; or
- III. Disclose, announce or otherwise publicize the existence of its association with the Disclosing Party or the existence of the project with the Disclosing Party or any other arrangement (existing or possible) between the disclosing party, its clients or itself in connection with any project/assignment; or
- IV. Use any such Confidential Information for its own benefit or the benefit of others or do anything prejudicial to the interests of the Disclosing Party or its clients or any member of their group or their projects.
- 2.2 The Receiving Party also agrees and accepts that it may endeavor to:
- I. Use at least the same degree of care in safeguarding such Confidential Information as it uses for its own Confidential information of like importance and such degree of care shall be at least that which is reasonably calculated to prevent such inadvertent disclosure;
- II. Keep the Confidential Information and any copies thereof secure and in such a way so as to prevent unauthorized access by any third party;



- III. Limit access to such Confidential Information to those of its (including its Affiliates") directors, partners, advisers, agents or employees who are directly involved in the consideration/evaluation of the Confidential Information and bind each of its directors, partners, advisers, agents or employees so involved to protect the Confidential Information in the manner prescribed in this Agreement; and
- IV. Upon discovery of any disclosure or suspected disclosure of Confidential Information, to take reasonable effort to as per the circumstances, to inform the Disclosing Party of such disclosure in writing and immediately return to the Disclosing Party all such Information, in whatsoever form, including any and all copies thereof.

3. Return or destruction:

The Receiving Party may, upon completion of the purpose mentioned aforesaid or at any time on receipt of a written demand from the disclosing party: i) immediately return all written Confidential Information and all copies thereof provided to, or produced by, it or its advisers, as the case may be, which is in such party's possession or under its custody and control; ii) to the extent practicable, but without prejudice to the obligations of confidentiality herein, immediately destroy all analyses, compilations, notes, studies, memoranda or other documents prepared by it or its advisers to the extent that the same contain, reflect or derive from Confidential Information relating to the other party; iii) so far as it is practicable to do so (but, in any event, without prejudice to the obligations of confidentiality contained in this Agreement), immediately expunge any Confidential Information relating to the Disclosing Party or its clients or any member of their group or their projects from any computer, word processor or other device in its possession or under its custody and control.

4. Permitted disclosure:

The provisions of paragraph 2 shall not restrict any disclosure required by law or by any court of competent jurisdiction, the rules and regulations of any recognized stock exchange or any enquiry or investigation by any governmental, official or regulatory body which is lawfully entitled to require any such disclosure provided that, so far as it is lawful and practical to do so prior to such disclosure, the Receiving Party shall promptly notify the other party of such requirement with a view to providing the opportunity for the Provider to contest such disclosure or otherwise to agree the timing and content of such disclosure.

5. Ownership of Information:

Except to the extent as agreed herein, the Confidential Information and copies thereof, in whatsoever form shall at all times remain the property of the Disclosing Party or its clients and its disclosure shall not confer on the Receiving Party any rights (including any intellectual property rights) over the Confidential Information whatsoever beyond those contained in this Agreement.



6. No Representation:

Neither the disclosure, transmission receipt or exchange of Confidential Information nor anything else in this Agreement will constitute an offer by or on behalf of the Disclosing Party or be construed as soliciting any business or organization changes or any assurance of any business commitment or an inducement to incur / undertake any obligations not specified herein and neither party will be under any obligation to accept any offer or proposal which may be made by the other or on behalf of such other party.

7. Remedies and Relief:

The parties hereto acknowledge that remedies at law may be inadequate to protect the Disclosing Party or its clients against any actual breach of this Agreement by the Receiving Party, and, without prejudice to any other right and remedies otherwise available to the Disclosing Party or its clients, the Receiving Party agrees that Disclosing Party has a right to seek injunctive relief in its favor upon proof of actual damage and upon establishment of the fact that such actual damage has taken place due to reasons directly attributable upon the Receiving Party. Such injunctive relief shall be in addition to any other remedies available hereunder, whether at law or equity. Disclosing Party shall be entitled to recover its cost and fees, including Advocate's fees, incurred in obtaining any such relief. Further, in the event of litigation relating to this Agreement, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover its cost and expenses including Advocate's fees.

8. No Assignment

This Agreement shall not be assigned by either party, by operation of law or otherwise, without the prior written consent of the other party. This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and will be binding upon the parties" respective successors and permitted assigns. In a nutshell, the Agreement with successful bidder/s shall binds the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and permitted assigns of the Service Provider with respect to all covenants herein, and cannot be changed except by written agreement signed by both parties. The term "Service Provider" wherever used shall mean and include its employees, agents, subcontractors and representatives and the heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of all such employees, agents, subcontractors and representatives.

9. Severability

In the event that any of the provisions contained in this Agreement is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable in any respect by a Court of competent jurisdiction, the validity, legality, or enforceability of the remaining provisions contained in this agreement will not be in any way affected or impaired by such a finding.

10. Delay or Waiver

No delay or failure of either Party in exercising any right hereunder and no partial or single exercise thereof shall be deemed of itself to constitute a waiver or an expectation of non- enforcement of such right or any other rights hereunder. No waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same is in writing and signed by the party against whom such waiver is sought to be enforced. A waiver or consent given by either party on any one occasion is effective only in that instance and will not be construed as a bar to or waiver of any right on any other occasion.



11. Notices

Notices as required by this Agreement shall be sent to the Parties at the addresses mentioned first herein above or such other addresses as the Parties may designate from time to time, and shall be sent by certified or registered mail with acknowledgement due on receipt.

12. <u>Term</u>

This Agreement shall commence from the Effective Date of this Agreement and shall be valid for a period of five years there from. Confidentiality obligations under this Agreement shall continue to be binding and applicable without limit in point in time except and until such information enters the public domain, without breach of the agreement. Either Party may terminate this Agreement for breach, if the defaulting Party fails to rectify the breach within the one month notice period issued by the non-defaulting Party. Upon expiration or termination as contemplated herein the Receiving Party shall immediately cease any and all disclosures or uses of Confidential Information; and at the request of Disclosing Party, the Receiving Party shall promptly return or destroy all written, graphic or other tangible forms of the Confidential Information and all copies, abstracts, extracts, samples, notes or modules thereof.

13. Governing Law

The provisions of this Agreement shall be governed by the laws of India and shall be subject to the exclusive jurisdiction of courts in Mumbai.

14. Indemnity

The Receiving Party agree to indemnify and hold harmless the Disclosures against all costs, liability, losses and claims incurred by the Disclosing Party as a result of a breach of this Agreement.

15. Modification

Modification to any of the provisions of this Agreement shall be void unless it is in writing and duly executed by Parties.

16. Headings

The headings given herein above are for ease of reference only and shall not attach or have any effect/meaning whatsoever contrary to what is stated in the agreement.

17. Counterparts

This Agreement has been signed in duplicate, each of which shall be deemed to be an original. The exchange of a fully executed Agreement (in counterparts or otherwise) by fax shall be sufficient to bind the parties to the terms and conditions of this Agreement.



| IN WITNESS | WHE | KEOF T | HE PARTIES HE | RETO HAVE CAUSED | THIS | AGKEEMI | FULTORE |
|-----------------|------|--------|---------------|---------------------|------|---------|---------|
| EXECUTED | BY | THEIR | AUTHORIZED | REPRESENTATIVES | ON | THIS | DAY |
| OF | 20 | 24 | | | | | |
| Signed and del | | • | | Signed and delivere | • | | |
| M/s | | | | Central Bank of Ind | ia | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Signed by: | | | | Signed by: | | | |
| Name | | | | Name | | | ••• |
| Title | | | | Title | | | |
| in the presence | e of | | | in the presence of | | | |



Annexure XIII

Bid Query Format (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

Bidders have to provide their queries on eligibility criteria, scope of work, terms & conditions etc. in excel format as mentioned below. Bidders are requested to categorize their queries under appropriate headings. Bidders are requested to provide a reference of the page number, state the clarification point and the queries/suggestion/deviation that they propose as shown below (all the queries will be entertained in this Microsoft Excel format by e-mail):

Queries will not be accepted in any other format other than Microsoft Excel.

| Sl. No. | Clauseno. | Page no. | Clause | Query |
|------------|-----------|----------|--------|-------|
| | | | | |
| | | | | |

| Place: | Signature: |
|--------|---------------------|
| Date: | Name & Designation: |
| | Business Address: |



Annexure XIV

Know Your Employee (KYE) Clause (Bidder has to submit Undertaking on the company/firm letter head as per format given below)

| 1. We | (name | of the | company/bidder) | hereby | confirm th | iat all the |
|---|--------------------|----------|--|-----------|------------------------|-------------|
| Resource (bothon-site Bank's project to facilitate for | and or providing A | Annual | off-site)deployed / Health Check Up Ser | | deploye he Employee | |
| Bank of India. | 1 0 | | | | 1 7 | |
| (Name of the RFP) have undergo | | | | s and req | uisite checks | s have been |
| 2. We undertake and agree to sa cost, damages, claim penalties misconduct of the employee depl | expenses, le | egal lia | bility because of n | | _ | |
| 3. We further agree to submit verification report, police verific etc.) to Bank before deploying of | cation report, | charac | ter certificate, ID ca | ard copy, | Educational | |
| Signature of Competent Authorit | • | compan | y's seal/stamp | | | |
| Name of Competent Authority | | | | | | |
| Company / Organization | | | _ | _ | | |
| Designation within Company / O | rganization_ | | | | | |
| Date | | | | | | |
| Name of Authorized Representati | ive | | | | | |
| Designation of Authorized Repre | sentative | | | | | |
| Signature of Authorized Represen | ntative | | | | | |
| Verified above signature | | | | | | |
| Signature of Competent Authority | у | | | | | |
| Date | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |



at

Annexure XV

Certificate of MSME

| (in Letter head of Chartered | Accountant) |
|--|--|
| | Date: |
| This is to certify that M/shas made an original investment of Rs. | , having registered office at, in FY, |
| as per Audited Balance Sheet as on 31.03.2023. | |
| Further we certify that the Company is classified under MS possession of valid UDYAM registration certificate No | |
| We have checked the books of the accounts of the compantrue and correct. | ry and certify that the above information is |
| Chartered Accountant | |
| Firm/Company Name | |
| Signature | |
| Name | |
| FRN | Firm/Company Seal |
| | |



Annexure XVI

Tender Ref. No.:

Integrity Pact

(Each Participating bidder/s shall submit Integrity Pact as per attached Annexure-XIV duly stamped for Rs. 500/- (Five Hundred only) or as per the rates notified at place of execution of agreement. Integrity pact should be submitted by all participating bidders at the time of submission of bid documents or as per satisfaction of the Bank. The Non submission of Integrity Pact as per time schedule prescribed by Bank may be relevant ground of disqualification for participating in Bid process).

PRE CONTRACT INTEGRITY PACT

1.1. This pre-bid contract Agreement (herein after called the Integrity Pact) is made on day of the

month 2024, between, Central Bank of India, a body corporate constituted under Banking

1.GENERAL

undertakings), Act 1970.

| Companies (Acquisition and transfer of undertakings), Act 1970 having its Head office at Chandermukhi, | | | | | | | |
|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| Variman Point Mumbai-400021, with branches spread over India and abroad (hereinafter referred to as | | | | | | | |
| UYER which expression shall include its successors and assigns) of the FIRST PART | | | | | | | |
| AND | | | | | | | |
| Mr./srepresented by ShriChief executive officer/Authorised Signatory | | | | | | | |
| (hereinafter called the "BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER", which expression | | | | | | | |
| shall mean and include, unless the context otherwise requires, his successors and permitted assigns), of | | | | | | | |
| the SECOND PART. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1.2. WHEREAS the BUYER proposes to procure/engage the services of the Annual Medical Health | | | | | | | |
| Check Up for its employees and the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER is | | | | | | | |
| willing to offer/has offered the stores/services and | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| 1.3. WHEREAS the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER is a private company/ | | | | | | | |
| public company/Government undertaking/ partnership/ LLP/registered export agency/service provider, | | | | | | | |
| duly constituted in accordance with the relevant law governing its formation/incorporation/constitution | | | | | | | |

1.4. WHERAS the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER has clearly understood that the signing of this agreement is an essential pre-requisite for participation in the bidding process in respect of Stores/Equipment/Items/Services proposed to be procured by the BUYER and also understood that this agreement would be effective from the stage of invitation of bids till the complete execution of the agreement and beyond as provided in clause 13 of this Integrity Pact and the breach of this agreement

and the BUYER is a body corporate constituted under Banking Companies (Acquisition and transfer of



detected or found at any stage of the procurement process shall result into rejection of the bid and cancellation of contract rendering BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER liable for damages and replacement costs incurred by the BUYER.

- 2. NOW, THEREFORE, the BUYER and the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER agree to enter into this pre-contract integrity agreement, hereinafter referred to as Integrity Pact, which shall form part and parcel of RFP as also the contract agreement if contracted with BIDDER, in the event that the BIDDER turns out to be successful bidder, and it is intended through this agreement to avoid all forms of corruption by following a system that is fair, transparent and free from any influence/prejudiced dealings prior to, during and subsequent to the Contract to be entered into with a view to:-
- 2.1. Enabling the BUYER to obtain the desired Stores/Equipment/Work/Service/Materials at a competitive price in conformity with the defined specifications by avoiding the high cost and the distortionary impact of corruption on public procurement, and
- 2.2. Enabling BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER/SERVICE PROVIDER to refrain from bribing or indulging in any corrupt practices in order to secure the contract, by providing assurance to them that the BUYER shall not be influenced in any way by the bribery or corrupt practices emanating from or resorted to by their competitors and that all procurements shall be free from any blemish or stain of corruption and the BUYER stays committed to prevent corruption, in any form, by its officials by following transparent procedures. The parties hereto hereby agree to enter into this integrity Pact and agree as follows:

COMMITMENTS OF THE BUYER

- 3. The BUYER commits itself to the following:-
- 3.1. The BUYER represents that all officials of the BUYER, connected whether directly or indirectly with the procurement process are duty bound by rules and regulations governing their service terms and conditions not to demand, take promise for or accept, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, consideration, gift, reward, favour or any material or immaterial benefit or any other advantage from the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER either for themselves or for any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for an advantage in the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting or implementation process related to the contract.
- 3.2. The BUYER will, during all the pre-contract stage, treat BIDDERS/SELLERS/CONTRACTORS/SERVICE PROVIDERS alike, and will provide to BIDDERS/SELLERS/CONTRACTORS/SERVICE PROVIDERS the same information and will not provide any such information to any particular BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER which could afford an advantage to that particular BIDDER / SELLER / CONTRACTOR / SERVICE PROVIDER in comparison to the other BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDERS.



3.3. The BUYER shall report to the appropriate Government Regulators/Authorities any attempted or completed breaches of the above commitments as well as any substantial suspicion of such a breach, as and when the same is considered necessary to comply with the law in force in this regard. In case any such preceding misconduct on the part of such official(s) is reported by the BIDDER / SELLER / CONTRACTOR / SERVICE PROVIDER to the BUYER with the full and verifiable facts and the same is prima facie found to be correct by the BUYER, necessary disciplinary proceedings, or any other action as deemed fit, including criminal proceedings may be initiated by the BUYER and such a person shall be debarred from further dealings related to the contract process. In such a case, while an enquiry is being conducted by the BUYER, the proceedings under the contract would not be stalled.

4. COMMITMENTS OF BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDERS

The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER commits itself to take all measures necessary to prevent corrupt practices, unfair means and illegal activities during any stage of its bid or during any pre-contract or post-contract stage in order to secure the contract or in furtherance to secure it and in particular commit itself to the following:-

- 4.1. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER will not offer, directly or through intermediaries, any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage or inducement to any official of the BUYER, connected directly or indirectly with the biding process, or to any person, organization or third party related to the contract in exchange for any advantage in the bidding, evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract.
- 4.2. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER further undertakes that it has not given, offered or promised to give, directly or indirectly any bribe, gift, consideration, reward, favour, any material or immaterial benefit or other advantage, commission, fees, brokerage, or inducement to any official of the BUYER or otherwise for procuring the Contract or for forbearing to do or for having done any act in relation to the obtaining or execution of the contract or any other contract with the BUYER or for showing or forbearing to show favour or disfavor to any person in relation to the contract or any other contract with the BUYER.
- 4.3. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER further confirms and declares to the BUYER that the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER is the original Manufacturer/Integrator/Authorized government sponsored export entity of the stores/Authorized Service Provider having necessary authorizations, intellectual property rights and approvals from the intellectual property right owners of such materials/services and has not engaged any individual or firm or company whether Indian or foreign to intercede, facilitate or in any way to recommend to the BUYER or any of its functionaries, whether officially or unofficially to the award of the contract to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER, nor has any amount been paid, promised or intended to be paid to any such individual, firm or company in respect of any such intercession, facilitation or recommendation.
- 4.4. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER, either while presenting the bid or during pre-contract negotiations or before signing the contract, shall disclose any payment he has made, is committed to or intends to make to officials of the BUYER or their family members, agents, brokers or



any other intermediaries in connection with the contract and the details of services agreed upon for such payments.

- 4.5. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER will not collude with other parties interested in the contract to impair the transparency, fairness and progress of the bidding process, bid evaluation, contracting and implementation of the contract.
- 4.6. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER will not accept any advantage in exchange for any corrupt practice, unfair means and illegal activities emanating from other competitors or from anyone else.
- 4.7. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall not use improperly, for purpose of competition or personal gain, or pass on to others, any information provided by the BUYER as part of the business relationship, regarding plans, technical proposal and business details, including information contained in any electronic data carrier. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER also undertakes to exercise due and adequate care lest any such information is divulged.
- 4.8. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER commits to refrain from giving any complaint directly or through any other manner without supporting it with full and verifiable facts.
- 4.9. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall not instigate or cause to instigate any third person to commit any of the acts mentioned above.

5. PREVIOUS TRANSGRESSION

- 5.1 The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER declares that no previous transgression occurred in the last three years immediately before signing of this Integrity Pact with any other company in any country in respect of any corrupt practices envisaged hereunder or with any Public Sector Bank, Public Sector Enterprise/Undertaking in India or any Government Department in India that could justify BIDDER's exclusion from the tender process.
- 5.2. If the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER makes incorrect statement on this subject, BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER can be disqualified from the tender/bid process or the contract, if already awarded, can be terminated for such reason.

6. EARNEST MONEY (BID SECURITY)

- 6.1. Every BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER while submitting commercial bid, shall deposit an amount as specified in RFP/Tender Documents as Earnest Money/Security, Deposit, with the BUYER through any of the instruments as detailed in the tender documents.
- 6.2. The Earnest Money/Bid Security shall be valid till 30 days beyond the bid validity period or for such period as mentioned in RFP/Contract, including warranty period, whichever is later to the complete satisfaction of BUYER.



- 6.3. In the case of successful BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER, a clause would also be incorporated in the Article pertaining to Performance Bond in the Purchase Contract that the provisions of Sanctions for violation shall be applicable for forfeiture of Performance Bond in case of a decision by the BUYER to forfeit the same without assigning any reason for imposing sanction for violation of this Pact.
- 6.4. No interest shall be payable by the BUYER to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER on Earnest Money/Security Deposit for the period of its currency.

7. SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS

- 7.1. Any breach of the provisions herein contained by the BIDDER/SELLER /CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER or any one employed by it or acting on its behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall entitle the BUYER to take all or any one of the following actions, wherever required:-
- (i) To immediately call off the pre contract negotiations without assigning any reason or giving any compensation to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER. However, the proceedings with the other BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER(s) would continue.
- (ii) To forfeit fully or partially the Earnest Money Deposit (in pre-contract stage) and/or Security Deposit/Performance Bond (after the contract is signed), as decided by the BUYER and the BUYER shall not be required to assign any reason therefor.
- (iii) To immediately cancel the contract, if already signed, without giving any compensation to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER.
- (iv) To recover all sums already paid by the BUYER, and in case of the Indian BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER with interest thereon at 2% higher than the prevailing Prime Lending Rate of (Name of the Bank/Financial Institution) while in case of a BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER from a country other than India with Interest thereon at 2% higher than the LIBOR. If any outstanding payment is due to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR from the BUYER in connection with any other contract such outstanding payment could also be utilized to recover the aforesaid sum and interest. The BUYER shall also be entitled to recover the replacement costs from BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER.
- (v) To encash the advance bank guarantee and performance bond/warranty bond, if furnished by the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER, in order to recover the payments, already made by the BUYER, along with interest.
- (vi) To cancel all or any other contracts with the BIDDER/SELLER /CONTRACTOR /SERVICE PROVIDER and the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall be liable to pay compensation for any loss or damage to the BUYER resulting from such cancellation/rescission and the BUYER shall be entitled to deduct the amount so payable from the money(s) due to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER.



- (vii) To debar the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER from participating in future bidding processes of the BUYER for a minimum period of five years, which may be further extended at the discretion of the BUYER.
- (viii) To recover all sums paid in violation of this Pact by BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER(s) to any middlemen or agent or broker with a view to securing the contract.
- (ix) In cases where irrevocable Letters of Credit have been received in respect of any contract signed by the BUYER with the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER, the same shall not be opened.
- (x) Forfeiture of the Performance Bond in case of a decision by the BUYER to forfeit the same without assigning any reason for imposing sanction for violation of this Pact.
- (xi) The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall not lend to or borrow any money from or enter into any monetary dealings or transactions, directly or indirectly, with any employee of the BUYER, and if he does so, the BUYER shall be entitled forthwith to rescind the contract and all other contracts with the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER. The BIDDER/SELLER/ CONTRACTOR shall be liable to pay compensation for any loss or damage to the BUYER resulting from such rescission and the BUYER shall be entitled to deduct the amount so payable from the money(s) due to the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICEPROVIDER.
- 7.2. The BUYER will be entitled to take all or any of the actions and imposed sanctions as mentioned at para 7.1 (i) to (xi) of this Pact, also in the event of commission by the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER or anyone employed by it or acting on its behalf (whether with or without the knowledge of the BIDDER), of an offence as defined under Bharatiya Nyaya Sanhita 2023 or Prevention of Corruption Act, 1988 or any other statute enacted and amended till date for prevention of corruption.
- 7.3. The decision of the BUYER to the effect that a breach of the provisions of this pact has been committed by the BIDDER/SELLER/ CONTRACTOR shall be final and conclusive on the BIDDER/SELLER /CONTRACTOR. However, the BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER can approach the Independent External Monitor(s) appointed for the purposes of this Pact.

8. FALL CLAUSE

8.1. The BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER undertakes that it has not supplied/is not supplying similar product/systems or subsystems/services at a price lower than that offered in the present bid to any other Bank or PSU or Government Department or to any other organization/entity whether or not constituted under any law and if it is found at any stage that similar product/systems sub systems/services was supplied by the or BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER to any other Bank or PSU or Government Department or to any other organization/entity whether or not constituted under any law, at a lower price, then that very price, with due allowance for elapsed time, will be applicable to the present case and the difference in the cost would be refunded by the BIDDER / SELLER / CONTRACTOR/SERVICE



PROVIDER to the BUYER, if the contract has already been concluded.

9. INDEPENDENT EXTERNAL MONITORS

- 9.1. The BUYER has appointed
 - Sri Trivikram Nath Tiwari [mail: trivikramnt@yahoo.co.in]
 - Sri Jagdip Narayan Singh [mail: jagadipsingh@yahoo.com]

as Independent External Monitors (hereinafter referred to as Monitors) for this Pact in accordance with the recommendations and guidelines issued by Central Vigilance Commission.

- 9.2. The task of the Monitors shall be to review independently and objectively, whether and to what extent the parties comply with the obligations under this Pact.
- 9.3. The Monitors shall not be subject to instructions by the representatives of the parties and perform their functions neutrally and independently.
- 9.4. Both the parties accept that the Monitors have the right to access all the documents relating to the project/procurement, including minutes of meetings. The Monitors shall on receipt of any complaint arising out of tendering process jointly examine such complaint, look into the records while conducting the investigation and submit their joint recommendations and views to the Management and Chief Executive of the BUYER. The MONITORS may also send their report directly to the CVO and the commission, in case of suspicion of serious irregularities.
- 9.5. As soon as any event or incident of violation of this Pact is noticed by Monitors, or Monitors have reason to believe, a violation of this Pact, they will so inform the Management of the BUYER.
- 9.6. The BIDDER(s) accepts that the Monitors have the right to access without restriction to all Project documentation of /Procurement the BUYER including that provided by the BIDDER / SELLER / CONTRACTOR / SERVICE PROVIDER. The BIDDER / SELLER / CONTRACTOR / SERVICE PROVIDER will also grant the Monitors, upon their request and demonstration of a valid interest, unrestricted and unconditional access to his documentation pertaining to which the RFP/Tender the project for being /has been submitted by BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER. The same is applicable to Subcontractors. The Monitors shall be under contractual obligation to treat the information and documents of the BIDDER/Subcontractors () with confidentiality.
- 9.7. The BUYER will provide to the Monitors sufficient information about all meetings among the parties related to the Project provided such meetings could have an Impact on the contractual relations between the parties. The parties may offer to the Monitors the option to participate in such meetings.
- 9.8. The Monitors will submit a written report to the BUYER at the earliest from the date of reference or intimation to him by the BUYER/BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER and submit proposals for correcting problematic situations.

10. FACILITATION OF INVESTIGATION

In case of any allegation of violation of any provisions of this Pact or payment of commission, the BUYER or its agencies shall be entitled to examine all the documents including the Books of Accounts of the BIDDER/SELLER/ CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER and the



BIDDER/SELLER/ CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER shall provide necessary information of the relevant documents and shall extend all possible help for the purpose of such examination,

11. LAW AND PLACE OF JURISDICTION

This Pact is subject to Indian Law and the place of jurisdiction is Mumbai.

12. OTHER LEGAL ACTIONS

The actions stipulated in this Integrity Pact are without prejudice to any other legal action that may follow in accordance with the provisions of the any other law in force relating to any civil or criminal proceedings.

13. VALIDITY

- 13.1. The validity of this Integrity Pact shall be from the date of its signing and extend up to 1 year or such longer period as mentioned in RFP/Contract or the complete execution of the contract to the satisfaction of the BUYER whichever is later. In case BIDDER/SELLER/CONTRACTOR/SERVICE PROVIDER is unsuccessful, this Integrity Pact shall expire after six months from the date of the signing of the contract.
- 13.2. If one or several provisions of this Pact turn out to be invalid; the remainder of this Pact shall remain valid. In such case, the parties will strive to come to an agreement to their original intentions.

| BUYER | BIDDER* |
|---|--|
| Signature: | Signature: |
| Authorized Signatory, (For & On behalf of the Principal) | Authorized Signatory (*) (For & On behalf of Bidder/ Contractor) |
| Central Bank of India,Department | |
| | |
| Date: | Date: |
| Rubber Stamp: | Rubber Stamp: |



| Witness | Witness |
|---------|---------|
| 1 | 1 |
| 2 | 2 |
| | |

(*) – Authorized signatory of the Organization who has also signed and submitted the main bid



Annexure XVII

DECLARATION FOR MAINTENANCE OF INFORMATION SECURITY & REGULATORY COMPLIANCE

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

In reference to the RFP NO: CO/HCM/IRP/2024-25/03—Engagement of Service Provider for Providing "ANNUAL HEALTH CHECK UP TO EMPLOYEES OF CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA" We hereby certify that we have in place a very robust Information security & management system and regulatory approval/permission/standard as prescribed for business dealing in digital health record in term of Act/Rules/Directives/advisory etc. laid down by Regulatory Authority/ government of India in our organization.

Details of certification is attached here with as under-

TABLE A

| SL | Certifying Authority | Details of certificate No. and subject |
|----|----------------------|--|
| | | |
| | | |
| | | |

TABLE B

Further to certify that we have all proper permission/registration/License for carrying out the proposed business activity from the relevant Government Authority.

| Sl | Details certification/registration if any. |
|----|--|
| | |
| | |
| | |
| | |

| Signature: Name | | |
|-----------------------------|--|--|
| Date | | |
| Seal/stamp of company/firm: | | |

To



Annexure XVIII

Undertaking for No Pending litigation/not being controlled by Director/Employees of the Bank (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| The General Man Central Bank of It 17th Floor, Centra Chander Mukhi B Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 | ndia, al Office Building, |
|---|---|
| We | (bidder name), hereby undertake that- |
| Bank of Ir There is/a | cany is not owned or controlled by any Director or Employee (or Relatives) of Central adia, both present or those who have retired within past one year. The no any pending litigation or any legal dispute in the last 3 years, before any court ween us and the organization in which we were previously engaged for providing the |
| | Yours faithfully, |
| Date | Authorized Signatories (Name, Designation and Seal/stamp of the Company/firm) |
| | |



Undertaking for Compliance of Minimum Wages Act 1948 and other labour laws of the land (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| То | Annexure XIX |
|--|--|
| The General Manager –HCM Central Bank of India, 17th Floor, Central Office Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 | |
| We(bidder na | ame), hereby undertake that- |
| personnel/individual below the | ng the subsistence of this agreement we will not employ any e Minimum Wages fixed by appropriate Government on this behalf ovisions of Minimum Wages Act 1948. |
| the personnel employed /dep liable for any such persons/per penalties etc. that may be impor- be no employer employee rela- | re strict compliance of all labour laws, insurance, minimum wages to loyed /engaged for the work assigned and the Bank will not be ersonnel of engaged vendor and shall not be liable for any levies / osed by the Authorities concerned for their action/inaction. There shall tionship whatsoever between the Bank and the engaged vendor /their his employees, staff, personnel, agents will not be entitled to any |
| | Yours faithfully, |
| | Authorized Signatories |
| Date | (Name, Designation and Seal/stamp of the Company/firm) |
| | |



Annexure XX

CERTIFICATE OF NABL/NABH/ISO 15189:2022 ACCREDITED LABS

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

To

The General Manager –HCM Central Bank of India, 17th Floor, Central Office Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021

| umbai | i - 400021 |
|-------|---|
| • | We hereby confirm that we have total number of NABL/NABH/ ISO 15189:2022 accredited Labs in our pan India network. |
| • | We hereby confirm that we have Diagnostic Center/health check-up clinic presence in % of total 514 district locations as enlisted in Annexure VIII. |
| • | We have number of certified phlebotomist for the purpose of Home sample collection in pan India Network. |
| | Yours faithfully, |
| | |
| | Authorized Signatories |
| Date | (Name, Designation and Seal/stamp of the Company/firm) |



Annexure XXI

Certificate of Non-Defaulter (To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| То |
|---|
| The General Manager –HCM Central Bank of India, 17th Floor, Central Office Chander Mukhi Building, Nariman Point, Mumbai - 400021 |
| We(bidder name), hereby undertake that- |
| We hereby declare and affirm the following: |
| That we have availed credit facilities from the (Name of the Bank/Financial Institutions and/or other Financial Institutions. As on date of this declaration, We are not in default on any loans, credit facilities, or financial obligation either with (Name of the Bank/financial institution) or with any other Financial Institutions. We confirm that we have been meeting all my payment obligations in the timely manner and have not committed any breaches of the terms and conditions of the credit agreements. We declare that no legal proceedings for recovery of dues have been initiated or pending against or company, and we have not been classified as Non- Performing Asset by any lender. We hereby certify that the above statements are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. |
| Yours faithfully, |
| Authorized Signatories |
| Date (Name, Designation and Seal/stamp of the Company/firm) |
| To be duly Attested by Registered Chartered Accountant |



Annexure XXII

List of Documents to be submitted

(To be submitted by Bidder on letter head)

| Documents to be submitted | Format as | Attached | Page N | No |
|--|------------------------|--------------------|--------|----|
| | per | in Bid (Yes/No) | From | То |
| RFP Document | | | | |
| Authorization letter/Board resolution/ Power of Attorney for AuthorizedSignatories | | | | |
| Letter of Acceptance | Annexure I | | | |
| Bidder's Profile Format | Annexure II | | | |
| Eligibility Criteria | Annexure III | | | |
| Compliance to RFP terms & Conditions | Annexure IV | | | |
| Technical Specifications | Annexure V | | | |
| Details of Previous Assignments | Annexure VI | | | |
| List of Diagnostic Tests | Annexure VII A, B,C | | | |
| List of Locations to be covered | Annexure VIII | | | |
| Price Bid Format | Annexure IX | | | |
| Declaration for Compliance/ statement of deviation | Annexure X | | | |
| Undertaking by Bidder | Annexure XI | | | |
| Confidentiality / Non-DisclosureAgreement | Annexure XII | | | |
| Bid Query Format | Annexure XIII | | | |
| Know Your Employee (KYE) Clause | Annexure XIV | | | |
| Certification of RFP Cost Waiver for MSME/NSIC Firms/Companies | Annexure XV | | | |
| Integrity Pact | Annexure XVI | | | |
| Declaration for maintenance of information security | Annexure XVII | | | |
| Undertaking for No Pending Litigation | Annexure-XVIII | | | |
| Undertaking for Compliance of Minimum Wages Act 1948 and other labour laws of the land | Annexure-XIX | | | |
| Certificate of NABL/NABH/ISO 15189:2022 Accredited Labs | Annexure- XX | | | |
| Certificate of Non- Defaulter | Annexure- XXI | | | |
| List of Documents | Annexure-XXII | | | |



NOTE:

- > Supporting documents must be attached wherever applicable.
- ➤ All pages of bid documents must be signed by authorized person
- All pages of bid documents should be numbered in serial order i.e. 1, 2, 3 and so on.
- > The technical bid should be properly numbered to search documents with annexure in starting to explain positioning of documents in bid.

Signature of Authorized Signatory: Name of Authorized Signatory

Designation: Name of the Firm/Company: